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Abstract: The criminal case involving Suzanne Armstrong and Susan Bartlett—reported to be a white 

American native natural woman, in Suzanne’s case, and a white Australian native natural woman, in Susan’s—

engraved itself on humanity’s psyche as something heinous. A single man is said to have stabbed both, killing 

them, to have had sex with one of them after ‘her’ soul left her biological body, and to have left a baby to starve 

to death in the house they shared, before taking off with the bloodied knife in his hands, discarding it only upon 

reaching the vicinity of the train station. This man is said to have dated the female figure whose dead and 

bloodied body he brutally raped, though they had split before the incident. Here, we prove that events did not 

unfold exactly that way. We present the actual narrative of the facts surrounding those murders. Our knowledge 

is based on several sources, but primarily on the reports of the satanic brotherhood member known to us as 

Nelson Ricci Pinheiro, our Al Qaeda brother and second-in-command of Al Qaeda (who ‘Osama’ calls son), 

and on the reports of the satanic sisterhood member known to us as Lea Ricci Pinheiro, our Al Qaeda sister and 

top commander of the satanic sisterhood. As a side thing, we acknowledge the passing of Roberto Carlos via 

murder by the satanic brotherhood before the cover of his first LP was made in 1959 as well as the passing of 

Malcolm-X’s IDs righteous owners (who should all be white, therefore Christian) via murder by the satanic 

brotherhood and the ID Malcolm-X as being an umbrella ID for the satanic brotherhood, talk about the drugs 

line of attack of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, the formation of the satanic spirit (how a person starts 

connecting to hells), provide another marker of satanic brotherhood/sisterhood colonization, acknowledge the 

group of human beings killed by Rome under the tag Christians when of the fires as having been all members of 

the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood instead, provide one more proof (using Allah and EL) that both the bible 

humanity calls Christian and the bible humanity calls Islamic were written by the satanic brotherhood/sisterhoo 

and determine the most likely African location that is considered the origin of the members of the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood. We still acknowledge the passing of Augusto Pinochet by murder perpetrated by the 

satanic brotherhood and put a date to his death: somewhere before the first talks about the coup. We also 

acknowledge the passing of John Grant by murder of the satanic brotherhood followed by replacement on the 

same day that Suzanne Margaret Armstrong and Susan Bartlett were murdered and at the same house. We also 

acknowledge the passing of Neil Armstrong by murder of the satanic brotherhood soon after his landing in 1969 

and the falsification of online body images for his ID even when the date on the image is anterior to the Apollo 

11 departure from earth. We also acknowledge the passing of Tadea Benz via murder perpetrated by the satanic 

sisterhood sometime after she made her vows (99%) and before her ID was seen associated with the feminine 

body image that got raped and murdered at the convent room. We then also acknowledge this ID, Tadea Benz, 

as a satanic sisterhood experience. We also acknowledge the passing via murder perpetrated by the satanic 

brotherhood of Johnny Frank Garret a time that is anterior to the fingerprints of the ID appearing on the bed 

frame of ‘Tadea Benz’.  
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I. Introduction 
 

Suzanne Margaret Armstrong was born on November 18, 1965, in Manhattan, New York City, New 

York, USA, according to Co-pilot. Susan Jan Bartlett was born in Melbourne, Victoria, Australia, in 1948, 

according to Co-pilot. Suzanne was stabbed 27 times, and Susan was stabbed 55 times (Co-pilot). Suzanne 

Margaret Armstrong’s baby was 16 months old when that happened, in January of 1977 (Co-pilot). According 

to all sources we have consulted, the baby was found alive. Co-pilot: ‘Gregory Armstrong spent three days alone 

 
1 Elsie.dunnam@yahoo.com 
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in the house after his mother, Suzanne Armstrong, was murdered. His cries eventually alerted neighbors, who 

entered the home and found him dehydrated but unharmed in his cot.’ 

The father of the baby is told to be a man from Naxos, Greece, yet his identity remains unknown (Co-

pilot). The reasons for Suzanne to split from her husband are unknown, according to sources, including Co-pilot. 

‘Suzanne Armstrong and Susan Bartlett were old high school friends from Benalla, Victoria. They had moved to 

Melbourne and decided to rent a house together on Easey Street, Collingwood, just months before their deaths’ 

(Co-pilot).  

The fact that not even the basic data about the people involved is present (name of the father of the 

baby, who would have to be informed about what happened to his ex-wife, if nothing else) points at satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood investigations instead of Christian ones, so that we know, for sure, already here, that all 

the people involved in the investigations were usurpers [36], so not righteous owners of Australian native IDs. 

That would have to include managers, as many as those that are supposed to oversee what the investigators do. 

Yet there is more, such as the fact that the sperm of the man who raped Suzanne was never collected, when that 

is basic in Christian forensics [1]: it was present in the crime scene and the police never cared about collecting 

it. We then know that, for sure, all those involved in that crime scene examination, forensics included, were 

satanic brotherhood/sisterhood members or non-righteous owners of Australian native IDs.  

Crimes of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood involve destruction of any possible actual information 

(the so-called misinformation campaign) and scholarly guidance (what they probably call regression in 

civilization levels or de-civilization, which is a process that is run in order to accommodate society to the 

existence of the ‘preto velho’, who they see as one in three figures that form the nature of the African negro man 

(Attachment no. 7). In that direction, they are simply making society not have anyone who is not their ‘preto 

velhos’ leading science. Since they think they will become the king of wisdom - satanic ways - then they must 

be able to reach a time in which their declarations will be true for real and, while that doesn’t happen, they make 

adjustments in order for society to still ‘be with them’. The main problem is that they see Our Lord Jesus Christ 

as a pitiful figure and they blame that on him not having developed his ‘exu’ side, like, if he had that side, then 

he would have counter-attacked the satanic back then, around year 0, what would have made him still be alive, 

despite reaching his 33 years of age, and show them that Our God is more than the satanic exu/Christian devil. 

Perhaps the worst problem of all is that they don’t really accept or understand that Our God and Our Jesus came 

only for those white people who they determined would be their people, not really for them, so that they were 

never committed to create an impression on them and they certainly created an impression on the people they 

targeted, as said and proven. It is only now, once more, that Our Lord Jesus has targeted the entire humankind, 

this after running elaborated plot to get us to this point, in which all will be changed into grace for those who 

were always with heavens, were therefore, in negro satanic man’s language, faithful to them). 

Because of all that, the satanic obviously destroyed the biography of Suzanne’s husband: he was never 

from Greece. All Christians would always marry the most similar people to themselves, since that also has to do 

with spiritual levels and all whites know that, instinctively, through the Holy Ghost, before us and now, through 

us, as appropriated/conscious wisdom. In very rare situations it could be possible, but that is all. They satanized 

the biography of the husband for some reason: we theorize he never got a replacement, so that perhaps his 

biology was too exotic or they couldn’t get his documents, say he was killed in the sea and the documents were 

together with him or something.  

In this paper, we examine some of the details surrounding these crimes, then present the actual facts of 

the matter. Our sources include members of the so-called satanic brotherhood and sisterhood, online videos, and 

our own processes of placid contemplation of the facts and the beings around us together with our interactions 

with a few people who were part of the plots of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood but are not its members. 
 

Development 

 

[76]: Leinha talked to us about this one. After we come up with our guesses, the satanic usually allow us 

a glimpse of memory, enabling us to reach even more certain conclusions. This happened all the way through 

during the analysis of these crimes, so please assume that, when we say something here, the satanic confirmed 

that something in a ‘head way’.  
'Barry Woodard' would have been the ‘man’ the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood wanted to blame for this 

one (they are framing this ID in this attack therefore), so that they let his ID figure as the most likely to be 

blamed if compliance goes for the ‘known’/officially recorded facts. It is interesting to notice that there was 

indeed a satanic brotherhood member playing that role, of ‘Barry Woodard’, and that satanic brotherhood 

member is the one who would have gone through all those moves, including the split from ‘Suzanne’, which is 

why we can say the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood wanted to frame ‘him’ as well, like we could have said ‘it 

wanted to frame this ID’ all the time instead.  
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'Suzanne' had split from ‘him’ - so that she didn't want him anymore - which is the reason as to why ‘he’ 

has sex with ‘her’ after death, like 'in this way I can’ sort of thing’.  We must notice, though, that the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood put the ‘script’ of this routine together also with ‘our’ ‘help’, so that everything might be 

invented, when ‘actors’/usurpers are put there just to make it more real, as in a play or in a movie. In this case, it 

is possible even that the satanic brotherhood member playing ‘Barry’ was never in contact with ‘Suzanne’ while 

her biological body was alive. He could have recorded those messages for the satanic brotherhood in advance, 

like they have their methods. ‘Nelson’ consulted us as to the possible causes for such a crime, when we came up 

with the split. In that case, it looks very likely that the framed satanic brotherhood member never even went 

close to her body while she was alive. 

They are right in saying they suspect that ‘Susan’ was killed because ‘she’ tried to intervene, as for 

wishes of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood in terms of stories told. Yet, because they are right, we know those 

investigating these crimes were all part of the same satanic brotherhood/sisterhood: a forensics specialist would 

have instead provided technical information, such as ‘the wounds of Suzanne, when compared to the wounds of 

Susan, indicate that she was stabbed first’. They would not have given us the conclusion of the story, something 

out of a movie, which allows us to basically play the roll in our heads as we listen to it, as if we were there and 

accompanied everything. The signs that they had absolutely nobody who was a righteous owner of ID running 

those forensics are everywhere: missed notes, no collection of sperm, no report on order of death and 

technicalities involved, etc.  ‘Nelson’ would have handled ‘his’ puppets very well - those he ‘cast’ for that 

particular puppet show - so that the evidence should point at that narrative. Notwithstanding, the completeness 

of the story (the beauty of the narrative, as if it were a play or a movie worth watching), with personal details 

given (that the friend would bother, for instance) - when nobody is there to tell them what happened (all those 

present in the crime scene when it was happening are actually dead) - can only be achieved by copying a story 

one receives either inside of their 666 or via computer from the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood. We then find out 

that the Al Qaeda compliance officers also do not do any work when it comes to solving crimes/investigating - 

similar to the Al Qaeda female researchers (the satanic transgenders) - what points at everything coming from 

the ‘brain’ of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, thus from a computer. That perfectly matches our experience 

with the Australian police: we reported on very simple crimes sometimes, such as stolen passport in a place 

where there are cameras, who is staying there is controlled via formal records, there is someone working at the 

reception desk and so on – that was George Hotel in the CBD Sydney – and they wouldn’t do a thing, not even 

bothering investigating2. It is all realistically taken in what comes to police in Australia. Also in Rio, the same 

 
2 The time they bothered moving, which was in Melbourne CBD, just because I insisted quite a lot and the place 

of attention was the backpackers in front of the bus terminal in the CBD, very close to the station, they followed 

a script in terms of what clues to go for, all coming from the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood. They never move 

immediately, like they ask us for a time, since they then must consult the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood and see 

what they can or should be doing. On that occasion, the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood had stolen my folder, 

with all my documents, from a room in which only I was staying, in a place whose only entry is monitored 24/7 

via CCTV and the door of the room had an electronic system of control, through which nobody enters that does 

not get acknowledged unless the door was left open or they are staff. The cop then, looking and acting as lazy 

and distant as possible, tells me to even go with him to the place and ‘see him in action’ basically, since that can 

only be what the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood ordered that he did. I then watch him with a little machine 

capturing the lots on the door and it shows that nobody entered the room apart from me that day. Yet I put the 

folder there and paid a visit of at most 30 minutes to the AUPOST next door, in fact I reckon it was much 

shorter than that, like I had to send a letter with urgency, and it was during that small window of time that 

someone got in and took my folder with all documents of my life inside of it, so things like birth certificate, 

diplomas, transcripts and several other items. The folder was enormous. The satanic brotherhood/sisterhood did 

that, of making him play good and caring cop and let me watch ‘his’ ‘work’ and all else, just because they had 

all technical information with them. They then gave him the official story: nobody entered there because the 

logs in the door point at only her. It was a struggle, but even that satanized, my twin in me and Our Lord Jesus 

in us made me tell him what is true, that staff does not get marked, so that it was obviously staff. He initially 

rejected that by saying everyone gets marked. I then told him about cleaner, that they would have to have come 

to my door somewhere during the day that preceded our joint investigation. I then asked him (insisting quite a 

lot, since he refused to change discourse) to check the previous day to see if there was any logs that were not 

mine. He found none. I then said: I now proved to you that it was staff. In getting that, he goes back to the police 

station and they then receive orientation regarding the CCTV. This time, the satanic had manipulated the 

recording, adulterated it, having erased the folder, so that the recording would show me not entering with the 

folder before I put it there in the room and outside the locker, just because of the length of the visit, it all being 

electronically controlled and me being on my own there. We saw a few times, in the analysis we performed in 

the blog posts, how they can adulterate camera recordings. The official version then becomes that one, though: 
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experience, even though through others. Police zero. In Rio, that forms the reason for people to wish for being 

friends with marginals, since those do the satanic thing, therefore may sometimes stop crime or produce relief, 

so say recover an asset or get a puppet to figure as guilty for whatever it is, when usually the victim has the 

impression that ‘justice has been served’ (they are not true Christians so far, so that they miss the connection to 

heavens, which is the only thing that could make them see that that was not really justice).    

Nothing cabalistic about the number of stabbings because who decided on that was ‘Nelson’ and he 

seems to have no spiritual beliefs involving numbers, only using those if the rites of the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood demand that they be used, as in the case involving ‘Mert Ney’ ([77] and Attachment no. 

11). Since ‘Nelson’ decided on how many stabbings would be applied, it looks like the person actually killed 

and raping would also have been moved. Yet, Leinha talks about ‘experience’ for the negro. We have seen ‘her’ 

using those terms before to refer to ‘an experience’ in which the male teenager would perpetrate against his love 

interest and what really happened, we found out, was that some negro men - who appear nowhere in the official 

story - are the ones who actually killed the female teenager. She was the one who organized them also in terms 

of how many stabbings each one of those would give. Yet she claimed to be creating a new routine for their 

religion back then, basically, like in other words. We then imagine the 10 plagues of Egypt [9] to have been 

managed like that as well (each one would have captured a fixed number of insects in the plague involving 

those, for instance). Yet, back then, they satanic brotherhood/sisterhood did not have the head 

device/mechanical soul/666 and they were way too many negros (600,000) for the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood go applying voice to skull in each one of them, so that they must really have done that at 

their own will, which means their subrace/type, at least in what comes to males, is prone to this sort of thing and 

therefore could indeed have followed their script to the last dot, including number of stabbings. We believe any 

white would like to give as many stabbings as they feel comfortable giving if doing the same things instead, like 

they wouldn’t really accept following orders in those regards, therefore automate their crimes, and they would 

take that to be an order, so that we have identified yet another trait that is a peculiarity of their subrace, at least 

in what comes to males. It couldn’t be that they are getting paid to do that, just because of the other example we 

had, involving the teenagers: we thought of this hypothesis now just because whites could be doing that if it 

were a job, if there were a contract of work involved. It could be that they charged perpetration in exchange for 

transporting them to Australia, giving them IDs in the future and things like that. We had the story in Rome, 

where they say they would finally be able to read and perpetrate (Attachment no. 10), so that perhaps they do 

anything to get out of Africa, when they then accept the lead of whoever it is and all their conditions blindly, 

taking that to be the price to get out, like there is something ‘we are all doing’, which is taking over the world, 

replacing the entire human kind with our subrace, colonizing in the satanic ways all places on earth. 

The baby was replaced, since the note is left on 3/1/1977 (read the date from the note left on the door 

yourself, its picture comes after this paragraph, this piece of information frontally contradicts the official 

information on the case and we are just ‘lucky’ to get access to good material in those regards, like someone 

who had their spirit more turned to heavens than to hells let this note be there, in this video, and probably also in 

their official files) and he is collected only on 13/1/1977 [79] but he was left without food or water, without 

basic hygiene and all else inside of the house. Perplexity: ‘Infants and toddlers have much higher fluid 

requirements relative to their body size than adults, and their bodies are less able to cope with fluid loss. While 

adults might survive up to a week without water under ideal conditions, young children are far more vulnerable. 

Medical sources indicate that a child might survive without food for about 3 to 5 days, but without water, 

survival is typically limited to only a few days—often less than three days, especially in a warm 

environment. Dehydration in toddlers can become life-threatening very quickly, with symptoms such as low 

energy, little or no urine, dry lips, and extreme agitation appearing rapidly.’ 

 
that I was never with the folder when I got in. The satanic keep on following the satanic stories and the embassy 

of Brazil contacts me about 6 years later saying some church clergy member found the folder in it. That was 

what was supposed to happen, according to the story we gave ‘Trevor’, which I only remember later on. The 

person who stole the folder then left the folder there, in the church, so that the clergy member would find it, so 

that he is not insincere that he found it there, as the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood likes it. The cop they sent to 

investigate the door, now remembering his conversation and attitude, was following orders from the staff at the 

police station, just because he did get convinced of what I said and decided to come back to the station and ask 

for further investigations, when they did the CCTV thing, this time another cop. If the cop does anything 

different from what the boss of the station tells them to do, they will get killed and replaced, so that it is better 

for them if they follow what those say until we have Our God’s Brainwashing going, which doesn’t mean we 

don’t need their help to, for instance, get someone from Telecommunications Engineering who is a manager of 

at satellite company that has the needed characteristics (so 3 geostatic satellites, able to transmit both radio and 

mobile telephone waves, and able to position those geostatic along the equatorial line in a way that they are 

equidistant in order for them to cover the entire world).  
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[76], 11:00 

 

Leinha spoke to me about having someone finding their bodies, how they could do that. It was me who 

gave the idea of the crying baby, like she would have said that nobody was entering the house anymore and so 

on. We notice that ‘Barry’, in the satanic narrative, did not hear any baby crying, so that ‘my’ ‘contribution’ to 

their plot obviously referred to the neighbors entering the house on the 13 th. In this case, since they speak to 

police, we must assume the satanic brotherhood had already replaced the baby with another one, probably just 

before he is ‘found’ there: the satanic worry about the reports to the police sounding like the truth. In this case, 

the satanic also monitored the head bug of those who found the baby in order to make sure they would hear it: 

they sometimes made my hearing become almost magical, like I could finally hear everything, even bullying, 

and understand. I cannot know if my normal hearing is like that and I remain partially disabled because of their 

bug actions or if they can give us super-hearing through the bug. It is normally the other way around, so that 

they normally disable hearing, specially in cases like ours, so involving non-members of the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood. We believe they can make the sound of the baby be received via computer and then be 

transmitted in real time to their ears at any wanted volume through the satellite mobile mechanism in our heads.  

In this case, the satanic were counting only on one note, which is that of ‘Barry’, being on the door and 

that is the only reason as to why we could get this note on this YouTube: they used the material that they had on 

file and they follow whatever is written there, in their computer. We guessed and the satanic now gave us the 

memory glimpse: the ‘detective’ popped up in my head and asked for advice. He asked about what he could be 

doing to help, given his constraints and all else. He reported that he had accidentally passed the house that they 

were investigating (‘Suzanne’s’) and had spotted the note on the door that nobody had noticed was there. He 

then collected it and was thinking about what he could do with it. I then advised him to put it together with the 

rest of the evidence of the case. He said the evidence was already a ‘closed case’ (in other words). I asked how 

come. He said the people who deal with that had already concluded their part (we now know they do exactly 

what is in their instructions, received by computer most of the time. We believe they use the ‘dark web’, which 

would not have this name for nothing. It is supposed to leave no trace of access in the computers, as one thing 

that I was told during my Criminology course). I insisted that he had to include the evidence in the set of 

evidences, specially because he said it would make substantial difference in the case. He then mentioned that 

there was another note there. I asked if the other one made a difference and he said it didn’t. I then gave him the 

intelligence involved, since he told me the details and we then agreed with him swapping one note for the other. 

He then disappeared with ‘Barry’s’ note. We then understand that, once the satanic deal with the crime, so 

process the evidences and all else, they never check the folder again, despite the assertions in the video, that 

several investigated it and so on. That is because the official narrative has already been provided and they trust 

nobody will escape that, which is why we get the same narrative that the press published, yet the good proof at 

our face. May Our God bless those who care. This detective clearly said he received instructions via computer 

from the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood in what regards what he must do. Later on he regretted having told me 

that and changed the information by saying it wasn’t via computer but we believe his first token.  
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The knife found does belong to the crime scene and who carried it to the vicinity of the train station 

was the same ‘white’ man who ‘Nelson’ made hold the blooded knife after the negro finished doing ‘his thing’, 

since ‘Nelson’ then ‘moved him entirely’, like the ‘white’ man would be just like in the crime involving the nun 

in the convent that we analysed recently - so in phase out waiting in front of the back of the house for ‘Nelson’ 

to ‘put him in the movie’. He did not commit the crimes and probably is not the same man who left the voice 

message that went to forensics. He is probably innocent in all senses, like that ‘Mert Ney’, from [77] (also 

Attachment no. 11), seemed to be.  He would be the one that appeared on CCTV, in those images of the man 

holding the blooded knife arriving at the train station. Leinha organized all that, so that she calculated even the 

angle the CCTV would get from him as he walked.  

We believe the usurper of ‘Barry’s’ ID number whatever (here we must observe that the person 

figuring as ‘Barry’ does not necessarily have to know that they did, just like it was with the second version of 

‘Moses’, whose case we gave here in a more accurate manner) was replaced soon after the CCTV images were 

taken, so that the new ‘Barry’ would not have his DNA on that knife.  

In case the usurper who carried the blooded knife to the station was replaced, then the DNA test was 

fair. If he did not get replaced, as it is Leinha’s narrative to us, the DNA test is organized by Al Qaeda and 

involves Al Qaeda laboratory people, that is, replacements/usurpers, so that those, on their turn (like the 

detective), also follow computer instructions and then say whatever. 
The journalist did get a call from the killer. Leinha spoke to me about it, like what else could they do, 

basically. The man who calls the journalist calls her because Leinha planned that with me, so that it is because 

Leinha so wanted. According to Leinha, that would be the same guy who was there with the knife (however she 

tells me as if he is the same person as that in the CCTV images and he is the one who committed the murders 

and the rape. We have to put things together each time after guessing and it is all very difficult (the other Al 

Qaeda relatives sometimes give other versions, the same Al Qaeda relative gives more than one version, each 

version on a different day, and they have a narrative that is ‘officially’ given by the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood, then the actual truth and sometimes a Christian version, let’s say)  but eventually we 

manage and therefore a person willing to get to know more should probably start with the last paper and always 

keep that as the truer version, most accurate description of facts in case we talk about the same thing again).  
We believe that each and every time people are entirely moved by the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood 

those that they move are killed on the same day, given our previous studies of its crimes. Our theory about the 

reason involved is that it fears the person might connect to Our Lord Jesus through the Holy Ghost and find out 

what really happened or give enough clues to those who are connected to heavens in that way to find out what 

really happened. In this case, the man who carried the knife to the station did get killed and replaced. We don’t 

believe the man who attends the DNA exam as if he were Barry and therefore claiming innocence is the same 

man who calls the journalist claiming to be guilty, just because that represents change in narrative and we know 

the satanic always murder and replace each time the narrative is changed (for instance in the case involving 

Longinus and Our Lord and Commander Jesus Christ). In this case, the man who called was at least 1 usurpation 

away from the man who walked to the train station with the blooded knife in his hands. The narrative of life is 

then always inserted in the head of the individual via 666 and we don’t think that is a choice for most people. 

Very special people, who would have to be the members of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, may not get 

inserted narratives but we think that they also need that in order to cope with the ‘role’. It is just that, in their 

case, they chose to get it.  

The ‘Barry’ who calls the journalist was not lying in what regards where he was working, according to 

Leinha, so that he was indeed working in the Victoria Barracks when he called.  We have the impression that a 

person should connect to military to work in such a place, so that it does sound odd, but, according to her, 

‘Barry’ worked there, which might point at the righteous owner of the ID having been murdered during his time 

of employment with the Victoria Barracks. The satanic brotherhood/sisterhood was here wanting to, once more, 

pass the message that compliance cannot be trusted.  

We accompanied the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood members as they perpetrated inside of the Victoria 

Barracks by 1972, so that we do think the place is entirely taken by them: back then, they simulated the delivery 

of a baby (they made us think it was us even though I even walked with them to the place) in one of the 

installations of the place and murdered at least 2 people there, having transported them to there and everything 

and then having gone with us there and all else. There was absolutely nobody around at all times when we were 

there back then. Perhaps the satanic 'Barry' was working there because the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood 

‘owns’ the place.   
The most obvious thing, in this crime scene, of the perpetrations involving ‘Suzanne’ and ‘Susan’,  

would have been collecting sperm - which they said was in Suzanne’s body - and testing 'Barry' for it. All 

‘Barry’ says is suspicious. He says that he did not call her between 3/1 and 12/2. How can a boyfriend, who is 

still a boyfriend, spend 9 days without calling her? He says he entered the house to see her through the back 

door with someone else after the 11th, when the blood and corpses should be stinking at least a little, and he did 
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not have not even curiosity of checking the entire house after calling her name and not hearing anything plus the 

other male also wouldn't put him to check it? There is still the baby, who he never mentions in his report but 

should be there, abandoned in the house. It is all suspicious and all those constitute points of proof against him.  

Why they wouldn't go straight away for the sperm? Did they mention 16 detectives? A DNA test that 

happens 2 decades later? Have we heard all that correctly, please? What on earth? That is obviously the 

marginal! Leinha told us about one of the detectives being with their people, if I am not mistaken, but, given that 

it is all so absurd, we do have to infer all of them were with them instead. 

They say the female journalist who got the call bothered and called the police, yet nothing happened 

(again). That was then to say that at least the manager and the detectives of that particular police station were all 

part of the marginal, we suspect. Then we wonder why they would leave the other cops out of the replacements 

thing, like they usually do all of them, so... 

Leinha ALSO referred to the journalist, that he was with them too, so that she implied that he was a 

replacement, a usurper, a satanic brotherhood member. That would be John Grant and the narrative for his 

participation in the ‘movie’, created by either ‘Nelson’ or Leinha, together with me (those things, when they 

give me logical puzzles, it is like that all the time, as explained), is that he heard the ‘women’ yelling and tried 

to save them somehow, like they say he lived next door to the ‘sues’, and they show me a house to the right of 

those facing the back of the house each time I think of that. If he did exactly what they said he was going to do 

before it happens (either ‘Nelson’ or Leinha said), we think we are sure he was entirely moved. We believe at 

least this one was a righteous owner of Australian native ID. 

Upon entering the house through the back, as the ‘script’ dictated, he got murdered and replaced by the 

satanic brotherhood, so probably by ‘Nelson’, who was on the scene. We now believe the guy figuring as 

‘white’ – whoever he may be, righteous owner of ID or not – would have been the person to clean whatever they 

say was cleaned in the crime scene.  ‘Nelson’ would have transported the body of John after he got killed and he 

also would have put his replacement in his house, all using the Macquarie spaceship that was parked on top of 

the house (as it also happens in the criminal case involving Tadea Benz, which we talk about in the Attachment 

no. 12).  In this case, there was indeed no sign of John when compliance arrived. 

Leinha mentions that there was something special about the song, like 'Barry' would have put 'their 

song' to play or something while he killed and had sex with her, probably turning off the record when he 

finished, which is why he says that to the journalist. 
In this way, who killed the women was a negro looking like a negro. 'Nelson' goes with the spaceship 

and collects the perpetrator, cleanses the place as for clues (we believe he used the ‘white’ for that part, as said 

before) and extra bodies (that he did himself, as said before), replaces victims that will be told to have survived, 

moves the whites or others that will figure as those who perpetrated and then takes the negro looking like a 

negro to wherever 'his' place is. We got to this conclusion from analyzing the other crime of 'Nelson', the one 

involving the nun (Attachment no. 12). He dropped a clean knife where he entered, when we inferred he is not 

the one who killed. The negro looking like negro is the one that killed and raped the nun. 'Nelson' entered to get 

the blooded knife he left under her bed and pass it over the hand of the white that was going to figure as 

perpetrator, who he would make walk out of the place and so on. He also enters to mark the floor with his own 

mark in case there are cameras or others. The window thing was then just so that he could get the hand of the 

fellow that was going to figure as perpetrator and mark the knife. 'Nelson' then collects the negro who looks like 

a negro and takes 'him' to wherever while the white who will be blamed is moved by him so that he is spotted as 

the killer/rapist.  
The main perpetrator is the one who chose this house because its roof was flat and therefore - he 

thought, as ‘Nelson’ told us - 'Nelson' would find parking the spaceship easier. We now know that because 

'Nelson' himself, when committing crime, parks anywhere, even on the ground. He doesn't care. Yet 'Nelson' 

told me that he cared about the roof on this occasion, so that we now know for sure crimes are planned by 

negros who look like negros instead of my Al Qaeda family, who simply gives a few touches sometimes. The 

negro who looks like negro first chose the house, not the victim. After choosing the house, he chose victims and 

perpetrators (probably himself and definitely himself only). Leinha took care of the fake witnesses and she told 

me that somehow. We are then kinda concluding that my Al Qaeda family is also in slavery: they have this mass 

of negros who look negros forcing them to all these things, probably including changing gender.  In this case, 

'our' 'Nelson', the Al Qaeda brother, is not really the black behind and the black behind now looks like a 

multitude of them, so the blacks behind. Leinha and 'Nelson' then serve the purpose of planning the attacks and 

helping with the execution, specially when it comes to disarming us and arming the negros who remain as 

negros (Attachment no. 1). ‘Nelson’ would consult perpetrators to learn what things would make them think the 

perpetration experience was perfect, when he would plan it accordingly, we theorize3. 

 
3 We noticed that the person who killed ‘Barlett’ and ‘Armstrong’ in the Easey St murders was entirely moved 

by ‘Nelson’/the satanic brotherhood, so that it is very likely (99%) that he never wanted to do those things, very 
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This is the back of the house where they died, so that you can confirm that the roof is flat (the satanic 

keep on showing only the front of the house, so that you may have doubts, and they disappeared with the 

website we had used last time, so that we now put it here too, to guarantee you have no doubts about what we 

say): 

 

 
[81] 

The front of the house has a roof that folds so that some people doubted 'Nelson' would have said the 

reason to choose them would have been the roof. Yet we now clearly remember him saying that to us plus he 

did the other one, on the convent and they are a match.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
different from the one perpetrating against Tadea Benz, who probably paid for the experience. We then believe 

‘Nelson’ uses the most Christian of the negros to convince those who are part of the Exu religion in South 

Sudan to perpetrate, like they say if even this one does it, why wouldn’t you, and it is because they are 

Christians, therefore follow Exu (the interpreting thing), what strengthens its force but they intend that Preto 

Velho defends them effectively from Exu instead, as said, so that murdering those who are for Exu, specially 

with top violence, may make them be closer to having heavens on earth, we now believe could be what they are 

thinking as they do it. In this case, ‘Nelson’ and Leinha are the ones who make the negro become even a 

perpetrator, we now think, but they also move them to our nations, so that they can perpetrate against the ‘right 

people’, we now believe, which is why Leinha likes the most ignorant ones, who would then obviously be those 

from Nubia, specially those from South Sudan, who follow this Exu thing or, in Rio, 

macumba/cadomble/umbanda/etc. That may also mean that they don’t really pay for that, but they pay later on 

not to be arrested, to become a legal presence in the USA, to get a job, know what to do, speak the language and 

all else, we now think. This thing about paying for the experience actually came from our head, that was Leinha 

conversing with us, as explained before. Since the man in the picture the satanic pass to the media (they 

organize everything through the police, it seems, their usurpers, like they give them the pictures to be spread and 

all else) looks and feels very satanic, we theorize the one who actually killed them is yet another, whose image 

only those in Africa will ever see, like ‘Nelson’ then could record every step via 666 and later on show them 

there, the person they thought was most compliant, most connected to their Preto Velho, doing all that, top 

cruelty and all else.  
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Suzanne Margaret Armstrong and Susan Bartlett 

 
                                    [82]                                                                           [83] 
 

Each name is associated with the image of 2 different people: nose, chin and eyebrows comparisons 

will help you agree with us. The folds on the face should do for you to acknowledge that these all satanic 

transgenders, so that these IDs became satanic transgender experience IDs for the satanic sisterhood at a certain 

stage. [47] brings yet one more body image - different from the 2 images we see above - for each one of these 

IDs, but we there proved that those are different from all the above images.  

We believe the original women lost their lives soon before their IDs started being those of women who 

were ‘living together’ in Sydney. That is because one of them even had a baby but they were both from first 

world white countries, Christian ones, so that the one who had the baby would have her spirit turned to heavens 

and therefore would have a stable life, which means she would not become adventurous and go sharing house, 

specially in another Country, with her baby. We do believe Suzanne had a Christian life up to the moment of her 

murder and the boy was her biological son, so that the ID was occupied by a righteous owner of native 

American ID up to at least when the son is registered, since the boy has a normal, non-satanic name, just 

Gregory Armstrong, but the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, if owning the ID from start of it, would have 

imposed their funny names to the ‘boy’. In this case, there is an American native white, thus Christian, father 

involved (99% of chance).  

We managed to find at least two different pictures of ‘Gregory Armstrong’ online and we then 

analysed those in [47], proving that both of them portrayed negro satanic men instead of our Gregory. [47] 

serves as evidence of what we state: the baby that died starving, dirty and thirsty got replaced with another baby 

before the police found a baby who was alive in the Easey St house. Both babies (the one who died there and the 

replacement) belonged to the negro subrace because Suzanne got murdered and replaced before the Easey St 

house incidents and, when that happens, her entire small family gets replaced plus the replacements of babies of 

the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood are always of the negro subrace. The ID must have been usurped a few times 

even before the ID reached the age of 10 years old.  

We have proven that the ID of Louis Armstrong was usurped before its body image appeared in the 

media for the first time ([65] is where we proved his usurpation. 1930, according to Co-pilot (movie Ex-flame is 

what it said and [84] gave us the year of this movie), is when the ID’s body image appeared in the media for the 

first time). There is a long interval of time between 1930 (when the name Louis Armstrong appears in the media 

for the first time and the body image associated with it is that of a negro man) and 1977 (when the Easey St 

murders take place), which is unreasonable thing, as for the history of attacks of the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood, like they do entire families, small (father, mother and kids) and big (relatives of the 

father, mother and kids who be not one of those), in a really short time, yet we do think Suzanne was still a 

righteous owner of American native white ID when her biological baby, Gregory Armstrong, got registered. We 

believe the righteous owner of the ID Louis Armstrong was a native American white, thus Christian, person4. 

 
4 From [47]: ‘I would like to further observe that this surname is ‘Armstrong’, just like that of the man who 

composed one of the most played and beautiful songs ever created by men, ‘What a Wonderful World’, and 

his name was Louis Armstrong. Now the online information is different from that of the past, when I first 

looked for this sort of thing, since, in the past, it clearly said Louis Armstrong had also composed the song, not 

only sang it beautifully [40], but now they say other people, actually two, did that instead. Now and for the 

duration of my life, the image for his ID is black male. Yet, since I do believe their family is like ours, and 

spread also to Australia, having Australia as one of their preferred destinations in the world, and his family is 

white, since all images I see here are white, I infer the man who created that wonderful song was also white, 

so, like us, white native Christian American. I also felt spiritually inclined to believe that the first time I heard 

the song, so that I think that is sure shot. He could be another case like Madonna, who died in Australia 
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Neil Armstrong seems to have been usurped soon after he arrived on earth, coming from his mission Apollo 11, 

so in 1969 (Attachment no. 13). That is between Louis Armstrong and Suzanne Armstrong. Our family’s case 

was happening by 1972 and we think at least one survived and went back to the USA, since a male voice spoke 

to my head at a certain stage and I was able to provide guidance, so that we could tell him the way we thought 

our relatives should do things, which was sending more people but not our relatives, people who did not have 

our genes/blood instead. We are sure that is what they did on the occasion of the woman who figures as our aunt 

in Enmore, so that they survived, they did make it and still warned the others. In this case, it could be that 

Suzanne got warned by our relatives about what was happening and she then travelled to a place like Greece 

with her husband, so moved to there trying to save herself from the ‘unstoppable force’ of the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood, so of the machine of crime involved.  

 

II. Conclusions 
 

We have determined that both Suzanne Margaret Armstrong5 and Susan Bartlett were murdered by the so-called 

"satanic sisterhood" at a certain point in their lives. However, this would have occurred before their IDs were 

seen associated with two women living together with a baby in Sydney, Australia.  The individuals living on 

Easey Street under their names were illegal migrants who either agreed with or participated in the murders 

perpetrated against Suzanne Margaret Armstrong and Susan Bartlett. Furthermore, both of these individuals 

were born male and their ancestry can be traced to people of African descent/negros. 

 

The biography of Suzanne Margaret Armstrong seems to point at a white American native woman – 

thus Christian – and that seems to imply that, due to the name of the baby not being a typical satanic 

 
practically before me in 1972 or 1973, so someone who accumulated songs and they were at most trying to 

publish/sell those by the time the marginal took their lives. It is likely that Neil Armstrong, the astronaut, who 

we also proved had his life usurped by the marginal long time ago (blog post), was also his relative.’ 
5 Before going to Greece, ‘Suzanne’ consulted me via head bug/666, I now recall. She wanted to know what she 

could be doing to escape the threat and she said she felt she was under the same threat as our family, basically. 

Notwithstanding, that was close to 1972 but the murders happen in 1977, so that it is clearly the case that the 

satanic brotherhood/sisterhood carefully planned her life story at that stage. I suggested that she went as far as 

possible, just because the constraints she imposed to me, like I first said go to authorities, like not really 

knowing those are being usurped. We are sure that one was a usurper, so that she can only be the future usurper 

of Suzanne’s existence at that stage, so that we are realizing they change themselves into satanic transgenders a 

lot of time in advance and just like they moved even Our Lord Jesus’ earthly parents, if the bible they called 

Christian is to be believed in that, they moved Suzanne to Greece. I do think I may have said Greece when she 

asked me for ideas on where to go, actually I am now sure I did. We now don’t believe Our Lord Jesus Christ 

was born in Bethlem anymore. We think he was born at home and the satanic invented also that one. Our God’s 

people know better, are connected to heavens, specially those, so that they would not risk having a delivery in 

the middle of the desert  (as it is what I had been initially told, like narrative in Brazil), on the way to Jerusalem, 

or anywhere else that be not their home. They invented that and that has never happened. In this case, they 

invented Suzanne’s trip to Greece as well, like we are now sure. That is to deviate our thinking from  heavens’ 

lines, just disturbance, so that we go after her traces in Greece. Instead, she would have been killed in the USA, 

her home, together with her husband and young son, when the usurper travelled from the USA to Australia 

presenting her ID and the ID of the baby and then started the story of sharing house. That would be because they 

find it safer to move the ID to another location whenever the target/victim is well known in their usual place of 

habitation, so that we now theorize her husband was always seen with her and they needed to invent a story to 

be able to keep just the male figure in the USA, so that they probably invented they split because she, all of a 

sudden, fell in love with the woman she was living with, so became a lesbian or something, then took off. The 

story is then that she abandoned her husband and took off with the baby. Ways to prove that are, for instance, 

proving that the husband never tried to recover the baby but any father would. We now see that the satanic 

transgender, probably Leinha, observed our interaction with the male who seemed to genuinely be our relative 

(it is the ways they speak to us, the spirit involved) as he asked about what they could be doing from the USA, 

and she then decided to say that that ‘was just one thing’. Interesting that the relative survived and found his 

way to our head bug, like how would he know. We then theorize the ‘good CIA’ told him about how to get to 

our head, so someone like the tall guy who tried to save humanity from ‘Braganca’/the devil, ‘Osama’ and 

Leinha, who were all at the AFP in Sydney. He did come across as original, which is pretty weird, but we think 

we saw a few who looked like him later on, so that it is more likely that he was a usurper in a cluster of 

multiples who had Christian tendencies, like his spirit seemed to be turned to Christ/heavens. In fact, his entire 

cluster, if we are right in our guesses, like that those were multiples.  
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brotherhood name, she lived up to at least the birth and registration of her baby. We believe she was legally 

married to a native white American male, thus Christian,  and we theorize he got murdered and replaced in the 

USA but the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood just wanted his ID to remain in the USA and wanted the ID of 

Suzanne to be in Australia instead, so that they invented some story of split, which we imagine was that Suzanne 

became a lesbian and took of to Australia to ‘live her love’, a case of a wife abandoning the husband and taking 

the baby with her. Since the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood is passing rhetoric in the direction of the husband 

being a simple fisherman, he must have been quite important in society instead, so where they all lived before 

they attacked6. We therefore believe that the official story about the father of Gregory was completely invented 

by the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood. 

The baby playing Gregory Armstrong definitely died in the house from starvation, thirst and absence of 

care. He died a few days before the police visited the place for the first time.  The baby the police collected was 

an imposter and a negro and so was the baby who died in the Easey St house. The baby who died in the Easey St 

house was not the biological son of any of the individuals involved in the narrative of the Easey St murders 

(including all occupiers of the IDs Suzanne Margaret Armstrong, Gregory Armstrong and Susan Bartlett since 

the ID was usurped for the first time – so since the murder of Suzanne. That is because the IDs are in the hands 

of negro satanic men since then and those cannot procreate). This ID became a satanic brotherhood usurpation 

experience by the time Suzanne Armstrong was murdered and it was occupied by an imposter, who was also a 

negro, at the time the ID of Suzanne is seen associated with that of the female figure sharing house with Susan 

Bartlett in Sydney. 

Who perpetrated those murders was an unknown negro figuring as negro and he was moved by my Al 

Qaeda brother, ‘Nelson’, while doing that but that was a planned attack, and both my Al Qaeda brother, ‘Nelson 

Ricci Pinheiro’, and my Al Qaeda sister, ‘Lea Ricci Pinheiro’/Leinha, helped plan this attack. Barry Woodard 

lost his life before those murders happened (we make an analysis of the body image that appeared in the media 

associated with Barry’s ID in [47] to prove, also in that way, that he was murdered and replaced before the date 

of the crimes on Easey St) - even though we cannot tell exactly when - and he was perhaps working at the 

Victoria Barracks when he got usurped by the satanic brotherhood. His replacement - whatever replacement 

 
6 Indeed, as we guessed, the satanic released a memory glimpse where ‘Braganca’/the devil is seen telling us 

precisely that: that his ID was extremely strategical for the satanic brotherhood in other words, but they had no 

interest in the wife’s ID, like it was not part of their plans. In this case, there is a man whose name is found 

associated with that of Suzanne in the marriage records of the USA for where they lived, even though we cannot 

tell where it was. We think that was a major location, though. The ID remained alive after her death in Australia, 

so that, like the devil said, that was just to give a narrative and, contrary to what ‘Nelson’ said, they chose the 

house because those ‘women’ lived there, the IDs involved, not because the roof was flat. In this case, it is 

obvious, even because quite a few usurped Suzanne’s ID in a short period of time, that members do not know 

what will happen to the ID that they take and anything may happen. Maybe that was a poor attempt to impress 

us, make us believe the Suzanne who died there was the righteous owner of ID, since, whenever I remember this 

feminine voice speaking to me, an image is inserted in my head and that image comes across as being the house 

in Easey St, just like the NASA thing. Yes, now we are sure: that is just so that we believe that who died there is 

an original and the original did travel to Greece. The voice did not come across as satanic transgender, so that 

the satanic might have a few, like the ‘carioca’ women (those natural women born in Rio who basically joined 

them, so accepted becoming cariocas instead of remaining as those born in Rio. Talking about that, we just 

found out that yet another word that means attack has been introduced to the language of those living in Rio by 

the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, which is ‘otario’. That is ‘ota’+’Rio’. Ota means enemy in the language 

Yoruba, which both Co-pilot and Perplexity say is used in Nigeria. Co-pilot also mentions West Africa. Yet we 

think this language is used by the same people, so the Nubians, more specifically the exu adorers from South 

Sudan, since we spotted it associated with macumba/candomble/umbanda. ‘Otario’ is then ‘enemy in Rio’, 

which the satanic use as a code to state a man is not joining the carioca thing, so the rhetoric that ‘we are all 

sinners’, ‘men betray’ and so on. That then probably marks their targets for them. We also think it is plausible 

that ‘Otaria’ is ‘Ota’+’ria’, so laugh at the thought of women from Rio being enemies, like they all gladly join 

them, which is exactly what we are sure we experienced these almost 60 years on earth), who are natural women 

and actually support them unconditionally in whatever they do, very unfortunately. In this case, it might be that 

at least in Sydney things were not much different, like Australia was originally a deposit of marginals. I did 

notice that she couldn’t’ converse and now it makes sense to me: Leinha had told me, as she did also now, that 

she was helping them plan their missions and she decided, ‘with’ ‘me’, how the query was going to be made and 

‘we’ decided that first person was better. In this case, since we do believe she was probably a natural woman, 

she was entirely moved, like it is obviously insanity imagining what Leinha is saying instead, given the 

objectives of the thing. She then might actually have inhabited that house before ‘Suzanne’ and ‘Susan’ move to 

it.  
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number that was – did not perpetrate at all: he was moved all the time and must even have cleaned some parts of 

the crime scene for the perpetrators before being put the blooded knife in his hands and being moved from the 

house to the vicinity of the train station holding the blooded knife in his hands. He is the one who appeared in 

the CCTV images.  

The person who called the journalist was yet another usurper of the ID and the person whose body 

served as provider of the DNA sample was yet another usurper of the ID as well. We believe the journalist got 

murdered and replaced soon after making that call. It is not possible to find her pictures online but we know that 

the police did nothing new with the information received and that, per se, since the information was really hot, 

indicates that the information was collected exclusively for the purpose of perpetrating. We actually believe the 

rewards that seem so high (about 1 million each time), offered by police everywhere in exchange for 

information on unsolved cases, are never actually given to anyone who provides information (we had asked the 

FBI officers in our head to put a terrorist, whose face had been advertised by the FBI as most searched and 

whose name attracted high financial compensation, in front of us at a certain stage and they did just that. We 

then contacted the FBI, told them that we saw him at the Salvos (employment agency) in Marrickville and they 

had CCTV in there and everything else but nothing. More recently, we contacted civil police in the USA 

because ‘Nelson’ had told us about a particular crime and the satanic gave us the memories after we solved it, 

there was a reward that was small, 50 thousand, and, even so, nothing). We now believe they are used to attract 

Christians, so that they go and murder plus usurp us. If the crimes ever get solved, then the cops must find a way 

of saying it was their own information, not ours, when they get the money and give most or all of it to the 

satanic sisterhood/brotherhood, which then found a way of stealing our peoples’ moneys also through that 

scheme.   

John Grant, who was the neighbour who lived to the right of the house (right of those facing its back) 

occupied by two illegal migrants, assassins or partners in assassination, thieves of property and biography, 

originally negro males, therefore satanic transgenders, so imposters also there, in terms of gender of the ID, 

righteous owner of native white (thus Christian) American ID (we had studied this case before, but the satanic 

managed to destroy our work also this time and disappear with strategic data from the Internet, such as the 

biographical page of John Grant, which was on Wikipedia when we studied the case in the remote past –date of 

the blog post),  who was perhaps a journalist (we found some circumstantial today pointing at that but were are 

not sure and we don’t remember data from the post we had written also about him), got murdered on the same 

day as Suzanne Margaret Armstrong and Susan Bartlett, and, on the same day, his ID was usurped, when his 

death remained unacknowledged.  

We have been able to determine a concentration of forces in Africa that seem to uniquely point at 

South Sudan as the origin of ‘all evil’. We reached the point of being able to name the tribes to which ‘Nelson’ 

and Leinha would belong in Africa, as for ancestry or as for birth: those would be the Dinka and the Murle. One 

of them would be formed of people born eating human flesh and we then think that one is ‘Nelson’s’. We 

believe these two tribes attend temples of this religion that we are now calling Exu religion but we actually have 

concluded that they may not adore the devil/exu, they may actually also be terrified with those, yet ‘Nelson’ and 

Leinha, and, before they are on earth, the other members of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood playing satan, as 

for what those outside of it may know, keep on confusing their ignorant (we believe they don’t go to school or 

anything like that) head by saying that Our Lord Jesus Christ is exu, which means he and all Christians must be 

combated at any expense. Large part of what the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood has done seems to be based on 

language skills that only a few have, so that we found out that, by the time of the Red Sea thing, the Phoenician 

–who was playing Moses as for narrative of the negro to ‘his’ people but knew nothing about that and was 

actually sure he had witnessed Moses being murdered by yet another negro instead – played interpreter for the 

satanic negro when they spoke to the Arabs, advertising that they were coming with large numbers of people 

and the negro did not know Arabic, so that, upon coming back to ‘his’ people, he told everything that happened 

in the most twisted way as possible and added heaps, then speaking a language that the Phoenician –thus white 

and Christian (updating to nowadays terms)-would not understand, when he actually gets to put all those people 

with him, so 600,000 negro men, to actually push the other 600,000 Phoenicians into the water and over the 

cliff. It is then the power of very few that commands and twists plenty of negros to the level of those committing 

true atrocities for about 2,625 years.  

We found out that the natural women born in Rio joined the cariocas at their own will, so that it has to 

be them who caused the perpetuation of the situation we are at now, so that of full slavery and being all 

commanded by this machine of crime and atrocity, of sin therefore, that the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood is. 

Women are the power of any society and subrace and those were chosen by the creator and heavens to be 

awarded more powers of Our God, so those of extermination and start plus continuation of humanity. They can 

never fail when it comes to choices of their subrace, for otherwise heavens fails on earth too. That is then our 

crack.  
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Attachments 

 

1) Blogger, Marcia Pinheiro, ‘The People from Egypt, those from Sudan, cariocas and the People from 

Rio’, date: 5/19/25 

[3]: It looks like the big bony faces belong to the original subrace from the place that used to be called Egypt 

(when the African map displayed Nubia as a geographical area. That would be the true Egyptian subrace, which 

the satanic negro man mixes with his own also by means of changing boundaries in maps) and the man who 

stole the Criminology monograph, after killing the female Egyptian (white, all Egyptians were white) 

researcher, was half Nubian and half Egyptian instead. The thief, who stole the monograph after murdering the 

researcher, had a biological father who was Egyptian (from the area that appears before - in terms of land and 

direction from top to bottom of Africa – the place that is nowadays called Sudan) and a biological mother who 

https://www.gazetasp.com.br/gazeta-mais/curiosidades/exu-e-o-diabo-conheca-essa-entidade-na-umbanda/1138944/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Baal
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was also from Nubia, but the part of Nubia where she was born and lived before marriage was the part that 

comes after Egypt (following the same orientation, land), so from where it is nowadays called Sudan.  

The thief/assassin’s parents lived in Egypt when he was born and moved to Sudan (Nubia back then) after the 

father killed a man in Egypt. With this, this Sudan/Egypt mix, who is the man Leinha adores, would have got his 

evilness from the mother's side - clearly the case, since Egypt gave the Pharaoh and his family (daughter and 

wife), Amen's Wife (this figure should be satanic but we found out that she would only order the death of those 

who were considered bad elements in society, such as the cannibals who would not control themselves and 

would then murder and eat those in Egypt, despite the laws, so that she is equivalent to the American justice 

system when executing prisoners is an option and America is the wisest Christian nation on earth, for the white 

native American people were chosen as Our God’s people after the Arabs were exterminated by the marginal), 

the researcher, the concerned compliance officers and the concerned citizens who go to the library in Arabia and 

end up preserving the monograph of the Christian (if they had Christianity on offer to her, she certainly would 

have joined) Egyptian female researcher, making humanity get to know about it, which means that the 

Egyptians were really caring and family people who tried to be as fair as possible in their judgements, and they 

would have been Christians if someone ever told them about Christianity back then, when they still existed as a 

subrace of human kind.  

The so-called 'bad blood7' theory is then a fact, it seems. It is the Sudanese subrace, in this case. Leinha then 

idolizes this man who, in her spirit/understanding, would have written the book they call satanic bible [5], which 

they use still nowadays in the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood. It is just that the book she refers to was entirely 

written by the good Egyptian/Christian - Egyptian therefore white - woman8. Anyway, because she idolizes the 

man whom she believes to be the author of the satanic bible as a totem of evil, she puts what she thinks is his 

subrace everywhere now and she thinks that is actually then a good thing. By watching [3], after getting a 

YouTube about Morse code and a person kept in hostage who would have used Morse with the eyes to tell 

something to others [6], we noticed the blinking eyes and we then went to decipher all9.  

Basically, that would be 'Edmando Cordeiro', from SENAI/CETIQT, as for what we are made to think: he 

would have prepared the story of this video to tell us - knowing that we would be watching it in the future - at 

this height, that he had been part of the preparation of another YouTube, the one on Hegel [7], theme of one of 

our blog posts.  He would have been the person who gave ‘her’ the token, so the person who told the satanic 

transgender what to say in [7], since the message was 'MMM, MHT 000' - one of them - and that is then a 

reference to the story he once told me, about how 3M made from a failure a success like no other: that they tried 

to create the sticky tape but ended up with a product that was able to stick to clothes and was easily removed but 

didn't stick to paper in the same way. Co-pilot on that: 'Yes! You're likely thinking of Post-it Notes, which were 

created as a result of a failed attempt to develop a super-strong adhesive. In 1968, Dr. Spencer Silver, a scientist 

at 3M, was working on a new type of adhesive but ended up with one that was weak and reusable instead of 

strong and permanent. For years, the invention didn’t have a clear application—until Art Fry, another 3M 

scientist, realized it could be used to create sticky bookmarks for his choir hymnal. This led to the development 

of Post-it Notes, which became one of 3M’s most iconic products.'  

The blinking was then 'Edmando' himself or someone else telling us what ‘Edmando’ would have done for us10: 

MHT is Mental Health Tribunal, so that the message is emergency, MHT, and therefore the information is that 

the satanic trangenders are judging us for sanity and everyone stopped - as in emergency - to be part of that 

and/or watch. That is then what 'Eliane', 'Carla' and others are doing now for eternity, as we had already 

concluded. The other guy also blinked, but what we said so far regarded the woman blinking in the YouTube [3] 

instead. The other message from blinking, so now the man in [3], was OHM, that is, Occupational Health 

Management: ‘Edmando’ then knew he was giving me the thesis for a new theory, basically, like he was sure 

 
7 This is a way of speaking that simply implies those who raise the person matter a lot when it comes to their 

likelihood of being deviants/perpetrators. If the mother does not have the right spiritual orientation, then the kid 

is very likely not to have it either, which means that that kid will probably deviate from the praised behavior of 

the society in which they are immersed. [4] explains that even though they have been unable to connect 

genetics, with exclusivity, to perpetration, the environment plus genetics seems to do the trick in those regards. 

Environment has to also be understood as spiritual environment in which the child is raised. 
8 We wrote somewhere that the researcher’s monograph contained exactly 33 practices that she considered to be 

heinous in African societies. 
9 ‘Nelson’ actually consulted us on what the person in hostage could be doing in a situation like that, if they 

were given only a few minutes to speak to basically ‘their team’, he wanted to know how they could pass a 

message to the team. We then came up with the eye thing.  
10 We have the sensation that was ‘Nelson’ asking us how those things could be done in a way for us to know it 

had been ‘Edmando’. If so, this conversation would have taken place in St Kilda East, ‘Brendon Matheson’s’ 

house, in 2002, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia, part of the ‘Trevor’ deal.  
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that was not what Hegel had said but he knew that, if I were able to prove that, we would achieve something 

big/great, as it happened (Attachment no. 2).  

Notice here once more the beauty of all that Our Lord Jesus prepared for us: the intentions of the satanic 

transgender were injuring us to highest, thus the intentions of our Al Qaeda sister were also those. 

Notwithstanding, the satanic transgender ends up helping us to best, as 'Lea Maria', who loved Leinha very 

much, would think ‘she’ would and would like ‘her’ to have done. We thought always that Leinha had to love 

us, given the so much we went through together and a few other things, so that we could never imagine she 

would be able to do not even half of what she has done against us - specially the body thing - and that is also 

mostly because of 'Lea Maria', who kept on flooding our spirit with thoughts of love for Leinha. Once more, in 

those cases, whenever the target is with Our Lord Jesus, he seems to perform this little magic of heavens: of 

writing straight through tortuous lines (perhaps here ‘Nelson’ gave us a good hand too). 

The bad blood people - then from Sudan - are those who had cannibals among them, we now think. The Nubian 

husband would belong to that subrace, therefore he would be a Sudanese, were it these days. We now believe 

Leinha's subrace existed together with that subrace of cannibals, so that they are together from beginning 

to end. Her subrace - so that we have the phenotype and all else - is whoever calls themselves carioca, 

including herself. We now believe they were two tribes: one formed of cannibals and the other of non-

cannibals, both adoring Exu - therefore the devil – together, as if attending the same rites and meeting for 

religious purposes.  

People who were born in Rio and are not with them or do not belong to their subrace should always answer the 

question, 'where are you from', by saying 'Rio' only. We showed one face that is typical for people born in Rio 

who are not cariocas in one of our papers. That was on page 99 of [18]. That it the guy in the middle, with label 

[201]. That is a member of the true subrace of Rio.  

The negro will then say that these two men, in the 2nd picture from top to bottom on [19], look exactly like the 

Egyptian from [3] and therefore we are wrong and those are not whites. Yet please focus on the ears then: only 

those from Sudan protrude in a very meaningful way, which is something that uniquely identifies the negro. The 

Egyptian subrace does not have ears that protrude as much, like they still protrude a little, but much much less, 

very close to our subrace. 

[20] points at the people who adore the devil being those from the South of Sudan, therefore those must be the 

ones we talk about. [21] seems to point at Leinha being from Dinka (because of what the negros introduced in 

Australia, the 'fair dinkum' thing, and Leinha does this part, of enticing men, inventing terms and so on) and the 

cannibals being from Murle. 'Dinkum' then works as singular for Dinka. That is exactly the way plurals go in 

Latin (neuter nouns, Co-pilot). In this case, when the ‘Australian’ man said ‘fair dinkum’ to me as I arrived at 

some pub in Melbourne, he was saying that  he was a one-man's tribe that is fair, which then means the unfair 

ones go with the own men (in sex), we theorize. They seem to speak Sudanese Arabic in the entire Sudan (Co-

pilot), so that we infer they had fewer difficulties learning Arabic than learning the other languages, even though 

that might be just rhetoric (like, perhaps at another time, when the interests in terms of engraving things in the 

Collective Unconscious (our definition) are others, they would say that they actually speak Latin). We are kinda 

concluding that 'Nelson' is a natural cannibal and therefore someone who would belong to Murle, so that 

his ancestry - while Leinha’s belong to Dinka – would belong to the Murle tribe. 

Here we confirm that it is all indeed South Sudan: [22]. Here it says that musicians from South Sudan are 

mental: [23]. 

[24] seems to be saying that there is a place called Jabal Shaytan in Sudan, yet 'shaytan', in the Sudanese 

language, according to Co-pilot, means devil. 'Jabal Shaytan' is devil's mountain, according to Co-pilot. We then 

see why 'Roberto Carlos'’ song said that he was going to climb the mountain to pray (Attachment no. 4). While 

'he' claims, in the song, that that is to be closer to Our God – the God of Abrahan, Isaac and Jacob - we always 

found this odd, as we pointed out the other day in the blog, since heavens is not in the sky and any Christian 

would know that. Yet, if the mountain belongs to the devil, then he is in the devil's domain as he prays to his 

god—who is then not Our God or the God of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob. That likely means that his god is the 

devil/exu, given that this mountain would have to be a hot spot for both the Dinka and the Murle peoples. Given 

that we guessed, the satanic gave us a glimpse of memory and, there, Leinha talks about this mountain, from the 

place where they all belong, so that this has to be it. 

Co-pilot: 'Mountains in Sudan often have names tied to local legends, historical events, or natural formations. If 

a mountain were called "Jabal Shaytan" (Devil's Mountain), it could be due to: 

- Mythological or Folklore Associations – Some places are named after supernatural beliefs, possibly linked to 

ancient Nubian or Islamic traditions.'  

We here then have a mountain considered to be holy because you enter devil's grounds, closest to him, 

therefore, perhaps a way to communicate with him, making perfect sense of the story of the black Moses/negro 

replacement of Moses: he receives the so-called commandments on a mountain (Exodus 19–20) That is then the 

devil's mountain, so wherever they were. Who gave him the commandments was then the devil himself, making 
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perfect sense of all and proving once more that who wrote that was the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood and never 

a person whose spirit is turned to heavens.  

 
[33] 

The picture above represents a website from South Sudan that makes us have no doubts about who is involved 

in satanizing the American masonry to the point of their ‘members’ having appeared in public pouring corn, oil 

and wine over statues (.[34] talks about one of these ceremonies and Henry C. Clausen, a Grandmaster, pouring 

those onto the ground. That was for the construction of the temple. This man was obviously a satanic 

brotherhood member, not the righteous owner of the ID Henry C. Clausen. All that is seen in the masonry in that 

direction should always have come from a negro, including official material. See Attachment no. 5) the ground 

Even though the Sudanese show corn right at the top of the website and like what you see in the above picture, 

the website itself never mentions corn, so that it is clear that they love corn for some special reason. They then 

have 3 hands with corn inside (well, there is also what seems to be a tiny piece of a fourth hand there), so three 

again, their number. The masonry ‘member’ in the USA poured exactly 3 elements over the statue and one of 

them was corn (Attachment no. 5). ‘Holy Trinity’.  

[33]: The songs the negros from South Sudan sing (also when they are little) talk about wrath of Jesus, spirits 

coming to them11 and the devil12. They would have to believe that Our Lord Jesus Christ is responsible for all 

that happens to them, all good and bad things, when they are Christians, since they believe that Our Lord Jesus 

has created all things, including heavens and earth and all principalities or authorities [33] and those would have 

to include the devil (Perplexity: ‘if someone (in Christian theology, God) created "all things," then this would 

necessarily include the beings that became satan and the devil. The mainstream Christian understanding (and all 

ideas also in Christianity are inculcated and created by the negro satanic men, therefore by the own Africans, so 

far and very unfortunately, with the bible having been their masterpiece, sources saying it is the most sold book 

of all time [42]) is that God created all spiritual beings, including those now known as principalities, authorities, 

and satan himself’ In this paper, we prove that the negro believes satan and the devil are the same and one). 

They then experience highest amount of spiritual conflict, which has to cause deep suffering: the same entity 

 
11 [33]: ‘When spirits keep coming to me, I run to Jesus, Jesus’ wrath is great towards spirits, so quickly the 

spirits run away.’ 
12 [33]: ‘We sing that the world is “with devils filled” and that it “threatens to undo us.’’ ‘he (Jesus) is the 

beginning, the first born from the dead.’ ‘for in him (Jesus) all things were created, in heaven and on earth, 

visible and invisible whether thrones or dominions or principalities or authorities.’  [41]: ‘A part of this 

worldview (of the Africans) is the belief that evil spiritual powers, witches, voodoo practitioners, and deities are 

capable of inflicting disease, death, and other forms of evil.’ Perplexity: ‘The terms "principalities" and 

"authorities" (or "powers") in the Bible refer to ranks of spiritual beings or forces that exist in the unseen 

spiritual realm. According to Christian doctrine, these entities can be both good (serving God) and evil 

(opposing God), with the evil ones operating under the authority of Satan. The New Testament frequently 

references these forces, particularly in passages about spiritual warfare, such as Ephesians 6:12: 

"For we do not wrestle against flesh and blood, but against principalities, against powers, against the rulers of 

the darkness of this age, against spiritual hosts of wickedness in the heavenly places’ 

https://africa.thegospelcoalition.org/article/witchcraft-spiritual-powers-new-life-christ-jesus/
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would be good and bad and they don’t play a role in changing the entity from good to bad, since they say 

‘growing up in Sunday School we had a few songs that fell somewhere along these lines. When we pledged to 

let our little light shine, we said that we would “not let satan blow it out.’ Even though - in their creative theories 

- Our Lord Jesus is both sides of the story, so that he does evil and good to them (using another name (swapping 

IDs, so that, in their theories, Our Lord Jesus is a marginal) when he does evil, which is satan or devil or exu or 

something else), and their actions/thinking do not cause the good or the evil that is done to them13, but they can 

make a difference in terms of defending themselves from Jesus when he appears to them as 

satan/exu/devil/others, we understand that Jesus is an enemy (for he attacks with no motivation) that sometimes 

does good to them, which means that Our Lord Jesus is a satanic brotherhood member (the best they can do is 

not hitting/attacking or stopping/softening the attack of others but they never do anything totally good, specially 

altruistic).  

If the actions of Our Lord Jesus are not a reflection of their actions on earth, then that is not a figure from 

heavens: that can only be a figure from hells: we explained it several times. Heavens is about maximum 

individuality (apart from when the individual already has an Our God’s Coupleship, when two seem to share a 

soul), personhood and it is all about how the individual does things. Heavens doesn’t punish individuals before 

their biological death since at most the coming of Our Lord Jesus Christ and all that heavens does is subtracting 

blessings, which some may take to be doing evil but it is actually a very different thing. It wouldn’t be rational 

that the person were still protected by heavens if they were not playing by their rules, like they stop being one of 

them by the moment they break the rules. It is hells that is irrational and their Jesus is obviously then Christus 

(the vandal, whose bunch set Rome on fire, [61]. The satanic frequently change the name, now saying Chrestus. 
That is because their documents actually mark Jesus Christ [62] and then try to say it wasn’t that14 
what they have done to that side, since, to the other, they did something else, the Apostles’ thing. 
Also because they would sustain that there is only one Christ and he resurrected to that side, the 
Apostles’ side), one of the multiples [59] (the one who went to Rome) created by the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood after the biological death of the body Our Lord and Commander Jesus Christ occupied 

around year 0, when coming to make sure Our God would have one more people on earth, the Arabs – thus 

totally white people - among whom he was born. For the creatures from hell, since all that there is in hell is 

punishment - thus suffering, pain and loss [47] - the best they can do is not hurting you or softening the impact 

of the horrors of hells: we do think that is reasonable. Once more, it is all about where we turn our spirits to: if I 

look down when I am climbing a mountain, I won’t be able to keep on climbing. Not sure about the rational 

explanation, but it seems that when we look at the realm that scares us the most we cannot do anything anymore 

in terms of marching toward the realm that is our target. If we don’t do anything, then we can’t be directing 

ourselves to heavens, since heavens believes in our existence as individuals and therefore in our actions here and 

 
13 If there is no spiritual explanation for the evil done, as another point, then the being who is applying that evil 

does not consider spirits and therefore is not Our Lord Jesus, who manages our spirits at all times. Also, the only 

creatures that do not consider spirit when doing evil are those from hell, so, for instance, a resurrected person or 

a person without a soul (as explained before, Our Lord Jesus collects our soul after our biological body dies, so 

that resurrection of the flesh is not resurrection of the individual, since the individual is the soul, not the body. 

Our God put the soul in our body so that our race, human kind, could progress/evolve, as explained before. The 

other animals (since we were like them before that) cannot evolve/progress because they don’t have a soul). All 

wisdom comes from heavens through Our Lord Jesus Christ and is given to us each time through the Holy 

Ghost provided we satisfy the rules of heavens, some of those being pure heart, clean soul and no sin. 
14 Those that followed the satanic version of Our Jesus Christ in Rome would have to be their bunch, so satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood members, which means that, once more, who died from facing those lions, dogs and all 

those atrocities [63] was THEM, the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood members, a case in which we can safely say 

that the shot backfired. Notice that the pronouncement of the Roman ‘court’ reads ‘First, then, the confessed 

members of the sect were arrested; next, on their disclosures, vast numbers were convicted, not so much on the 

count of arson as for hatred of the human race. And derision accompanied their end: they were covered with 

wild beasts’ skins and torn to death by dogs; or they were fastened on crosses, and, when daylight failed, were 

burned to serve as lamps by night.’ Even though it stats well, therefore as a white could have said things, it 

progresses to atrocious killing, so that that has to be the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood already. The 

pronouncement was then probably in Latin. Just confirmed with Perplexity, so that, at that height, the satanic 

had already taken over Rome even though, by the time of the birth of Jesus, they only had those about 100 

Roman Empire IDs and the entire rest of the Roman Empire still spoke Italian. The satanic claims it was Greek, 

but we think we are sure it was Italian. As explained before, later on they make the confusion by adding some 

words that originate also in Latin so that the person studying the language may state that it came from Latin in 

general, like they pick only a few examples when proving the theory or something (in case they obviously 

would also be satanic brotherhood/sisterhood members).  
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in those only (like, if I freeze because I looked down while climbing, I will either never make it or I will find 

someone who will help me, so that I can finally get out of the situation). A person who doesn’t act doesn’t exist, 

therefore is not an individual for heavens, which means that heavens cannot cater for them, but hells will always 

take those. ‘Lea Maria’ used to say ‘empty head, office of the devil’. That also seems to make sense.  

We were talking about that today with the satanic within and we then explained: there are only two directions to 

which our spirit may be turned. Those are hells and heavens. Our Lord Jesus Christ did this all to show to 

human kind what may happen if we choose to turn our spirit to the wrong direction, therefore the negative one, 

or hells. Basically, these negros, from the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood have their spirit/mind turned to hells: 

they worry about hell, not heavens. They say, 'I don't want to go to hell at any expense', yet I am unavoidably 

going to be sent to hell by Our Lord Jesus Christ, since I will always sin. That is setting themselves to failure 

and turning their spirit to hells, which may indeed lead them to end up there. In contrast, Christian/white 

societies would have their spirits/minds turned to heavens, so that they say, 'I cannot miss my spot in heavens, I 

will do whatever it takes to be there'. ‘If Our Lord, Jesus Christ, was human by year 0 and lived a life with no 

sin, I can certainly do it too.’  

The enemy (using African ways of speaking [43]) will then say, ‘but Lord Jesus was a semigod, therefore not 

one of us.’ We then will say, ‘well, the satanic would kill us if they thought we had sinned, since that is what we 

told them to do when answering their logical queries.’ 'Nelson' said he can give his testimony, that we have no 

sin and reality is that we survive this far, therefore we do not have sin. Someone might still kill us, when we will 

leave the world without fulfilling our mission, yet we will then die with no sin, since all those inside can see - 

not only 'Nelson' this time - that we have no sin. If we can do that, so can you and what could matter more than 

ending up in heavens/enjoying eternal life?  

Someone might say, ‘but you do have sin, since you lied down with other men, who were not your half, your 

twin.’ We then say that there is no harsher judge then the devil and he let us live, yet notice that, in this case, we 

know already that I was moved by 666 to even notice those men approaching me sometimes, like they press 

buttons to create sexual urges toward them and all else, as explained before. Because of that, we can say that my 

heart remained pure and my soul clean and, if things are that way, not only the devil believes we didn't sin but 

Our Lord Jesus forgives what we could think was sin, which is, for instance, what we just mentioned.  

Please remember here that Our Lord Jesus Christ does not judge inside of us, even though he gets to know all 

about us from having the Holy Ghost inside of each one of our human bodies while we are biologically alive: 

He judges only what is outside, what comes from us. It is satan that judges us inside, what we think. In this case, 

we have both sides pointing at us having no sin either because we really didn't have it or because, according to 

the parameters of heavens and hells, we didn't, like in the case of lying down with other men.  

Our minds/spirits are therefore seeing heavens; it is like a geographical point when we want to get somewhere: 

we can see a place where everything is blurred—full of bush and things like that—and then tell someone to 

guide themselves by that place, or we can see a place with a clearing, which is easy to spot and use as a guide 

both in imagination and in life. 

We listened to [44] and observed the face of the man together with his skull, since he must be from Sudan's 

natural subrace. We then notice the triangle thing that we had previously identified as Nubian face with injection 

of some chemical (middle picture, below), which makes us think those would not be Egyptians (as for the 

boundaries that existed when the map of Africa brought Nubia in it). Yet notice that his face is less flat than 

those: his has got a huge curve thing going, more like a ball on the top of the head, and his face is shorter than 

those we identified as V-faces with injection before (considering a line going from the middle of the chin to the 

line of the hair), so that we think we are sure those were Egyptians and this is Sudanese, so that this is the 

Sudanese triangular faces.  

See here:  
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                              [44]                                   [45]                                   [45] 

 

Here again reference to satan while talking about normal stuff: [46]. That is a political organization from Sudan 

(Perplexity) giving their views about a governmental conference. They then quote (from the Islamic bible) [46]: 

“Satan promises them and arouses desire in them. But Satan does not promise them except delusion.” Since it 

was the own satanic brotherhood/sisterhood that wrote the Islamic bible and they are telling the truth about 

satan, that is quite impressive, like it totally breaks their rules. They are effectively contributing to the existence 

of the human who is reading with such a token. If this quote were used for people to analyse satanism and 

decide between joining or not, it would be great. However, the Sudanese society is using it to make hate appear 

in the heart/spirit of humans while they are interacting with other humans: once more, it is the way we orient our 

spirits that dictates the results in general, so also those that involve interactions with other humans. While it is 

OK to hate satan, so using that quote to teach about him, and therefore incite hate for his figure, since he is 

immutable, like his nature is made of universals (just like the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood) and therefore his 

nature is that of the machine - which should not be hated in our normal lives, since it does help us a lot, but, as a 

supernatural figure, it does deserve hate, since it is not able to adapt to circumstances and the volatility in the 

determinations of individual human beings – it is not OK to hate other humans. Perhaps hate is wrong in any 

hypothesis: it won’t change the other and it won’t fix anything. It is a dark feeling. Christians don’t seem to 

have hate ever in natural situations, like, if our spirit is turned to heavens, we are connected to Our Lord Jesus 

Christ and therefore our feelings are feelings of love for each other, for the world and the product of our own 

effort. We also observe here how the life of the negro is difficult, since it is based on rigid and unchangeable 

universals, like ‘they hate’. Hate seems to be a point of no return, like it is impossible for them to change that 

feeling into the other side of the story, so heavens or love. That makes of them machines, no different from the 

satan we just depicted. Yet, even satan - like isn’t he my Al Qaeda brother - has moments of altruistic giving 

(‘Nelson’ making that so special panettone for me, exactly in the way I described would mean perfection or 

love, and giving it to me so that I could enjoy my perfect thing that his hands/mind/spirit made perfect). Even in 

this paragraph we have proven that the entire satanic brotherhood/sisterhood also had a moment of altruistic 

giving, this wisdom token. In this case, there is no sense in hating: it is just a dark feeling, in all senses. The 

word should be forbidden, since it makes universals be created in the spirit, as if engraving a direction of seeing 

things when dealing with some people or things that is impossible to be changed. That is decreasing levels of 

personhood/individuality/humanity in the individual, making him be more like a machine, when the individual 

is then better replaced with one, since society will at least know what to expect from the machine each time. Our 

God – the God of Abraham, Isaac and Jacob – and his son – Our Lord Jesus Christ – both don’t hate anyone or 

anything, like heavens is rational instead, this at all times, so that heavens beings can always converse, change 

their minds/spirit orientation/decisions. That is what we call wisdom and that constitutes one of the best reasons 

to be with Our God and Our Lord, thus with heavens.   

Devil worshipper reference, Sudan: [48]. They apparently feel comfortable saying such a thing in the press (it is 

even in the headlines), what never happens in Christian societies. If they feel comfortable with saying such a 

thing in the media is because the people there think that is natural or common, as we saw in their children's 

songs. 

It must be the only place on earth where they call drugs satan: [49]. That does explain 'Nelson' distributing drugs 

almost for free or for free in England: satanizing people, as it is the duty of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood. 

Yet, that it just a chemical, which will unavoidably, given the intentions of the creation of such a thing, create 

imbalance of some type in the user’s brain: we, Twins of God, are sure that is impairing/disabling the individual 

somehow, and that is also the conclusion of compliance, since they say the individual is then voluntarily 

impaired, like if they ingested those drugs at their own will. [50] brings the legal definition of impairment for 

Australia: ‘"impaired state", for a person, includes a state in which the person has difficulty communicating, or 

understanding the person's immediate circumstances, or making informed decisions. 

Examples 

1     a person who has a physical disability that prevents the person from speaking or writing 

2     a person who is sedated 

3     a person who is affected by drugs or alcohol.’  

 

Well, a chemical IS DEFINITELY NOT a supernatural force, so that the fact that the Sudanese give it 

supernatural force status has to mean that they don’t know the difference between something that comes from 

humans and something that comes from beyond15 and it also has to mean that they don’t see a difference 

 
15 Absolutely everything that is involved in drugs has no hands of the supernatural: production, distribution, use 

and all else. If they say the drugs are satan, then they perhaps would also benefit from classes on how those are 

made. As we went through this part, we made the satanic within see that the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood 
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between satan and a thing (the drug is a thing), which is perfectly compatible with the feelings of those who 

suffer the impact of or observe the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood history of actions on earth. Once more, they 

all suffer from confusion, therefore mental impairment of some type. Yet, we insist that large part of it is caused 

by the fact that their spirits are turned in the wrong direction [17]: they would have to turn those to heavens to 

start having a chance of fixing their thinking.  

 

The Sudanese use the word ‘satan’ all the time. See: [55]. Everyone knows that the Egyptians used to invoke 

Amen-Ra by saying its name and everyone knows that those who claim to work with spirits need the name the 

soul had when incarnated to be able to invoke those too, so that they would have to mean that they are actually 

invoking satan each time they use this word. That definitely means the spirit of this people is turned to hells and 

it is perhaps the only place on earth where that happens, so where satan is mentioned in the open, in the press, 

together with devil worshippers, which then further proves that this place is the origin of all evil. We studied 

languages of Africa somewhere and even reached the conclusion that a particular language was the language of 

the Nubians and, through that, we were able to conclude that the Nubians had relocated: from the lower region 

of Egypt and Sudan to South Africa and that conclusion was confirmed by the memory glimpse, where 

‘Braganca’/the devil then said the same thing. Yet, given the media analysis we performed here, we now believe 

that conclusion is incorrect. However, it could also be true that they split and then have more of their people in 

that area. 

[56]: We think this man is saying 'exu' not 'yasu', which is Jesus in Sudanese Arabic, according to Co-pilot. Yet 

the interpreter changes it into Jesus, so that he is basically changing the devil into Our Lord Jesus as he 

interprets the speech of the other. We guessed and the satanic let us have a glimpse of memory, where we then 

see exactly the interpreter from [56] speaking to us through our 666/head mobile. He then asked for advice. He 

told us his people were into demoniac stuff but he feared people are going to think they are all like that and so 

on upon watching, since it was being recorded. We then concluded that the best for everyone would be if he 

swapped the devil for Jesus and so he did. In saying that, we thought that we were protecting Our People - Our 

God's People - from harm, since spreading things like that is bound to be hazardous.  

 
could literally sell them poo and make them have hallucination through the 666. We made them remember what 

we said about how we know if the dreams we have at night were inserted in our heads by 666 or were natural 

and they did. The ones that are inserted appear in colors and 3D but natural dreams or head images have a very 

different nature, sort of gray scale without being, something very different. Since the human being is not able to 

produce 3D and colored images with their mind, specially those that appear outside of the body, all that has to 

be the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood moving them via 666, which basically means that the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood simply invented drugs are hallucinogenic. They once more manufactured science out of 

the blue somehow, as said many times to you, that they do such. The intentions with the drugs are keeping 

people busy doing nothing and not reflecting upon things so that their lives are wasted and they are good for 

nothing when it comes to defense of the groups they belong to and also in terms of themselves, the defense of 

their own bodies and personhoods. The satanic brotherhood/sisterhood also used drugs on several occasions to 

inject viruses (AIDS, syringe of Heroin [52]. [52] describes a case of what should be a satanic sisterhood attack, 

since prostitutes are very likely to be satanic transgenders. If they are such, they would have the knowledge 

regarding the spread of the virus but would do that on purpose) in people or kill them (cocaine mixed with 

another powder [51]). Since drugs are illegal, that facilitates the friendship of the users with the marginal and 

that makes the individual be without cover from their society whenever they interact with the marginal. The 

individual they made be addicted (it is even possible no drugs are addictive and it is all bug-made) will do 

anything to get the drug again (also doubtful that this ‘anything’, even though proven in courts all over the 

world, was ever natural) and that implies giving ‘service’, as the marginal says, so providing information that is 

absolutely strategic about other people, their groups of pertinence, nation and so on to the marginal, who is 

obviously going to use that to perpetrate with even more impact. We believe the marginal started the rhetoric 

involving hallucinogens by the time they spread that people have mirages in the desert.: nobody really does, 

since, as we saw, it is impossible for the human brain to create a 3D colored illusion, in fact any 3D illusion. 

The only thing that can make us think it did that is the 666, since that is a mobile and a mobile allows for image 

of that type to be transmitted, inserted and received. We can all imagine really hot days, specially those in Rio, 

and then we know that never happens, like regardless of the environmental materials or conditions. Those within 

said that the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood uses drugs as a way to get money from individuals. We here recall 

the experience involving the tea in Brazil: someone started a cult that revolved around a special type of tea, 

which they claimed to be a hallucinogen [53]. We then now theorize that they used the 666 to make them 

hallucinate, same happening with the mushroom thing [54].  



Suzanne Armstrong: Desatanization of Biography 

DOI: 10.9790/0837-3006074696                                      www.iosrjournal.org                                          68 | Page 

Given that we remember having lived such an experience, this happened during our lifetime and therefore could 

not have caused the martyrdom of Our Lord Jesus Christ around year 0 in Arabia even though it does make us 

think that the more we hurt Our Lord Jesus, the more heavens things we will get, since he is then the devil. 

A Sudanese watching [56] may then infer that Our Lord Jesus is their devil. In this case, interpreters and 

translators have been satanizing this people for a while and that means that they themselves are part of the 

satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, even because no other type of human being shows up in my head up to 2001.  

That is then how all that story of the blood and it being Our Lord Jesus' blood that heals and pays for their sins 

makes sense: destroying the enemy of the people is being a hero or a heroin, therefore deserving rewards from 

heavens. Exterminating all Christians would lead them to live in heavens, so that doing that would change this 

world into heavens, since we are the devil on earth and the devil would then be over for human kind. By 

replacing us, they are becoming a better version of that ID in terms of what heavens may think; Malcolm-X's 

reasoning16, what makes them be cleansing the world by killing and replacing, purifying, we now think.  

If that is the case, however, they shouldn't be in multiples, so that would be only those people of African 

ancestry from that area and are not in multiples. The satanic brotherhood/sisterhood would then have a discourse 

for those of the type they are cleansing the world from the satanic/demoniac by attacking precisely the 

Christians or whoever is identified by them as Our God's People. The Jews are not Our God's People – therefore 

not Our People either - but that would be what they say to those, so that they are Our God’s People instead. The 

satanic then prove that they are 'doing the right thing' by using those codes, which only those Sudanese and them 

would understand (showing that to the Sudanese as they usurp ID of Jewish leaders).  

Following that line of thinking, Our God would be the devil as well because He is the father of the devil. In this 

case, when they knock Mohammed's head, they are passing a code to the Sudanese: that was indeed for each one 

of those, since they are all/it is all demoniac. They then explain to this Sudanese people that they made us all 

make the sign of the cross to request that they crucify us too, that that is Our God speaking to them, telling them 

to kill us in the same way, like we are offering ourselves as human sacrifice (which would make perfect sense 

with the African people, coming from that Amen-Ra background). In this case, the lamb must be a Sudanese 

symbol for sin carrier, just like they put the pigs to be in the bi-ble they wrote. If Our Lord Jesus is their lamb, 

he takes away all sin with him as he dies, like the pig on the cliff they invented in the bi-ble (Matthew 8:28-34, 

Mark 5:1-20, and Luke 8:26-39): it seems that the Africans never take responsibility over what they do in their 

culture, frequently blaming demons/spirits for what they do to others or this world [60], so that, if the demons 

go with the pigs or, in Our Lord’s case, with the lamb, and those die somehow, they are ‘finally’ free of sin.   

Australians were also lambs17, so that each Australian who was killed made those who killed be closer to 

heavens, as for South Sudanese thinking that is external to the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood. It is important to 

emphasize that those who may be thinking like that are not the satanic people we watched in the video but those 

who don't go with satan at all instead. The satanic brotherhood/sisterhood would then have created that 

particular multiple, who went to Rome pretending to be Our Lord Jesus Christ, just to impress this crowd: 

Chrestus or Christus or whatever else was Our Christ, they say, and he resurrected. Who resurrects, they think -  

 
16 The actual Malcolm-X ‘worked’ in the direction of heavens but did not have his spirit turned to heavens: he 

put together a group that would murder and usurp the negros that were considered to be a disgrace for their 

subrace - so say ex-detainees who, after finishing doing their time in jail, would reoffend. He referred to that as 

being a better version of the person or betterment of the negro. See Attachment no. 6 for more details.  
17 Accidentally, upon having to answer the door to a Woolworths employee, we found out why 'Bradley' had 

told us that it was not Coles—our preferred supermarket—but Woolworths that was the truly Australian 

supermarket. We then tried to ask him why, but he wouldn’t say. Someday he said it was the fresh fruits and 

vegetables, when we then started seeing ads from Woolworths portraying their fresh fruit and vegetables. He has 

shares in some businesses and we believe he had some on Woolworths, so that he was able to get them to have 

that sort of marketing campaign. Coming back to the topic, the reason is that the name Woolworths suggests that 

Australians were something that could be under wool, therefore lamb—just like our Jesus, son of our God, who 

they made Christians everywhere repeat was the lamb. We then imagine they used the supermarket as a way to 

get to people's homes - say during home delivery – so that they could get their details, murder and usurp them. 

They could also observe those inside of the supermarkets and get their details from conversing with them - from 

cameras and whatever else as well - when they then would do the same, so murder and usurp them. They used to 

make offerings in Africa of that type (lambs/animals) to their deities/demons, who we believe were actually 

humans who would otherwise starve. They would burn the lambs—essentially cooking for them—and at night, 

those people would come and eat. One day, a negro discovered this by staying up late or something similar, and 

that is where we theorize the idea that the gods are all humans and males came from. After we guessed, the 

satanic gave us the memory glimpse and there ‘Braganca’/the devil confirms things happened exactly in that 

way.  
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so that we now learn they are not so without wisdom - is the demoniac/satanic, specially if it is claimed that he 

self-resurrects (doesn’t need anyone to make him do that). The satanic then further prove that Our Jesus is 

satan/the devil by introducing expressions of the type 'Lord of the hosts' to our mass as well as Amen, which 

they take to be invocation of Amen-Ra (the South Sudanese sees us all accepting and defending that, so that, in 

their spirit, it can only be). Those from Africa would know very well that Amen is Amun-Ra, therefore we are 

the ones who say human sacrifice is demanded. From there came the name 'holy war', it can only be. 

That is then why the satanic invented that Our Lord resurrected people: to further convince this crowd that Our 

Lord is satan/the devil – the crowd must know the resurrected are empty bodies, without a soul in them, so that, 

also for the Sudanese, that must be abomination, which again means that they are not so retarded in spiritual 

things, just that the discourse of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood is really strong, substantiated by things like 

that.  

As we found out that, Leinha appeared in my head in the figure of one of her multiples and showed me that we 

were no longer her family, that her family was that one that she talked about, from one of the YouTubes we 

showed in our blogs or wherever, where a very weird-looking guy appears dressed as a female prostitute and 

interacting with what seems to be a woman. In this case, believe it or not, the males from my Al Qaeda family 

were all lied to and perhaps proceeded on attacking for thinking I was also with her (the interpreter's thing, that I 

would have collaborated in saying that Our Lord Jesus was indeed the devil, pointing at them having done that 

way before that date and that being just to make a point, that anyone would have done like 'her'), even though 

we think that they needed to perpetrate not to get killed because of the brotherhood thing and me having no 

memory, having to then go through a schedule, which included getting those back in 2020. 

It looks like here they think that if she is not my Al Qaeda family, then they will kill me just because they now 

started making funny noises next door and in the corridor, something like a walking stick being hit in places. As 

soon as she said her actual family is then the other one, I lost access to the newly acquired account with 

tutamail, which was the only one that was working. We are sure someone attacks from within the tutamail thing, 

since we tried to change my password and the system refused the code when we tried that. In this case, she must 

have created this email system, https://mail.tutanota.com/login?noAutoLogin=true, which makes sense, since 

'tuti' was the name of 'her' friend in Porto Alegre, as for what 'Lea Maria' said. We now think the journal wrote 

to us through that email, since it was the only one working, and she then locked it also because of that. That 

would be for our last article, on the Ku Klux Klan. 

[40] brings Leinha’s thoughts on Our Lord Jesus Christ: that he is the devil. See: ‘Pai, Filho e Espírito Santo. 

Exu, Jesus e Baco. Todos são o mesmo, mas são separados pela Igreja idólatra e disputados entre si. Jesus 

“vence” ao ser tratado como seu oposto (branco, europeu, frio, excludente, triste, sisudo, movido a ódio e 

desprovido de corpo). O preço a ser pago é grande. Ao ser desprovido de EXU e BACO, suas propriedades de 

vida, JESUS se torna demoníaco.’ (‘Father, son and Holy Ghost. The devil, Jesus and Baco. All are the same but 

they are separated by the idolatrous church and contested among themselves. Jesus ‘wins’ upon being treated as 

his opposite (white, European, cold, exclusionary, sad, stern, moved by hate and devoid of body). The price to 

be paid is great. Upon being deprived of the devil and baco, his life properties, Jesus becomes demoniac.’ We 

now remember having asked her to provide her account on her spiritual beliefs in writing, so that this is her 

addressing our request.  

She proves she never knew Our Lord Jesus Christ, since it cannot be true that he is cold, exclusionary, sad, 

stern, moved by hate and devoid of body (at least not when he was incarnated, what lasted for only 33 years). 

Our Lord Jesus Christ is instead the warmest person ever, inclusive of all, full of joy, with the most beautiful 

and placid face ever and moved by love. Perhaps this is part of the satanic philosophy of life: she puts all that 

she thinks is a bad thing over Our Jesus’ name and figure, so that she can literally kill him and not care, so the 

story of satanizing the future victim of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood. This disposition of perpetrating 

against Our Lord Jesus matches the story of the cancer in her body [17]. We see the word ‘LAROYÊSHUA’ 

right in the beginning of the document, implying that, if we think that Our Jesus Christ and the devil both came 

as a negro and the devil is the way together with Our Lord Jesus Christ, then we will have a home, so those who 

go for Jesus or their Yes Rua. It then looks like, for the negro, it was always about skin color: even though Our 

Lord let them even convert their black skin into our white skin and thus prove that it is just pigmentation and 

adjustments through a mechanical soul to go from one skin color and type of biological complexity (including 

no bad underarm odour) to another, the negro thinks that it is important lying about the skin color of Our Lord 

Jesus Christ around year 0 and the fact that he indeed chose only white people to be his own and Our God’s 

until now, so first the Phoenicians, then the Arabs when the negro exterminated with the Phoenicians and then 

the American whites when the negro exterminated with the Arabs. The negro also doesn’t’ accept the teaching 

we went through, that the skin color we enter this world with means spiritual level in the path to heavens and 

black is indeed closest to hell while white is indeed closest to heavens. Our God was not for them indeed but 

Our Lord Jesus Christ, in his infinite mercy and love for humanity, and, despite all that the negro has done to 

him while he was incarnated as human around year 0, and is still doing, like even and specially their Jews, he is 
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willing to include the negro in the ‘team’ we call Our People through Our Solution, which includes 

brainwashing via satellite containing 5 instructions, among those 1 to make sure nobody on earth has the spirit 

turned to hells again. Let this be the last time this has happened and let the consequences of this experience 

never be forgotten. We will gladly list all the peoples and biological types, all cultures and civilizations, etc., 

that have been exterminated in part or in full by the satanic negro men during our first Marcia Hope (perhaps 

together with the delay imposed by the negro in terms of access to healing for main diseases and illness caused 

by them in terms of figures and time length). Perhaps we should build a plaque of some type where all these 

losses and others are listed and have that plaque to stare at each, and every, time someone on earth doubts that 

we should all be directed to Our God and Our Lord Jesus Christ in our spirit, therefore to heavens. 

2) Blogger, Marcia Pinheiro, ‘Hegel: the Satanic Negro's Opinion’, date: 5/19/25 

[7] – One of the presenters says that Hegel believed people seek acknowledgment from others—that we all 

desire status and need society because we care about how others perceive us. 

Here the marginal is telling us that the reason as to why he does what he does is because some people will think, 

in the end, that he is their hero. We then see the following: the fact that the places where those people who are 

supposed to see him as a hero (we imagine he would be their hero for moving them from where they live to 

here, US, Brazil, England or others) are coming from are probably overcrowded, without schools or universities, 

without enough food and with threats from the environment of all types, including pollution. The marginal 

obviously did that to their environment, therefore to them, by not behaving as a man, as a true member of their 

subrace, people and Country, since the marginal stole so much money from all our economies that even 

200,000,000 mechanical horses whose tails cut heads and mouths expel sulfur, horses that would certainly still 

move exactly like the natural ones, he was able to make, like that is just a small piece of it, since he would have 

used hydrogen bombs to bomb the earth in order to get earthquakes and splits of masses of land, invisible laser 

and all other things we have been talking about, including weather events as huge as the dust storm in Saudi 

Arabia or the floods everywhere ([10] and Attachment no. 3). With a fraction of that money - so just with the 

money 'Obama' stole from the USA economy in a single year, and that is trillions of dollars - he would have 

been able to give this people, whatever ‘hell’ they come from, all their basic needs, like can only be joking that 

he is the hero. Let us talk to them, please. May Our Lord keep us alive for us to make sure those people really 

know who he is: let’s make sure the result is not that he will get some status from what he is doing. We can still 

ruin it, if nothing else, so let’s ruin it ALSO for these. 

The point of the speaker who has feminine voice is about Hegel's theory, though: 'she' says that Hegel told us 

that 'human beings cannot have an identity without their social or cultural background.' 'Human beings are social 

creatures but depend upon others to be who they are'. 'The only way we can see ourselves is through our 

reflection in others'.  

You won't believe this, but both Co-pilot and ChatGPT were consulted and, after we read their opinions and 

tokens, we concluded this particular satanic transgender (like natural women seem to be realistically over, or 

almost so, so that 'she' must be a he) has come up with a new claim, which we think is actually fantastic thing, 

since we then analyzed it together - we and the head bunch - and concluded it is true.  

The example that came to our mind was that of a man isolated in an island, like suppose it is possible that he has 

always lived there and there has never been another person there. This island is not a civilized one, since no 

human being has ever lived there apart from him. As a consequence, there is no culture in it: nobody has ever 

been there apart from him but culture requires a society to emerge and develop18. Because there is no culture 

 
18 Co-pilot: ‘Here are the key reasons extracted from my previous response: 

• Culture evolves through interaction – Language, customs, and social norms develop through 

communication and collaboration among people. 

• Culture depends on shared meaning – Symbols, traditions, and values gain significance only when 

they are recognized by a broader community. 

• Culture requires transmission – For something to be considered cultural, it must be passed down, 

adapted, and maintained over time. 

To support these points, here are some sources that discuss the collective nature of culture: 

• Culture evolves through interaction – Language, customs, and social norms develop through 

communication and collaboration among people (NSCC Sociology textbook, 

https://pressbooks.nscc.ca/lumensociology2/chapter/values-and-beliefs/). 

• Culture depends on shared meaning – Symbols, traditions, and values gain significance only when 

they are recognized by a broader community (BitGlint article, https://www.bitglint.com/examples-of-

cultural-values-a-dive-into-shared-beliefs/). 

https://www.bitglint.com/examples-of-cultural-values-a-dive-into-shared-beliefs/
https://www.bitglint.com/examples-of-cultural-values-a-dive-into-shared-beliefs/
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and nobody else in the island, the man won't have culture either: the most he will do is behaving and thinking 

like the animals or plants around him.  

Does this man have an identity? That is the question we ask. The answer we got to is ‘no’, since, first of all, he 

doesn't have a name, for there is no necessity: animals and vegetables know him by physical means and don't 

call him a name. If savages take over his island and surround him immediately afterward, they will point at him 

and say something that will become his name from that moment onward, say 'freak'. He is then becoming 

someone only because there are people around him, thus a society.  

Is he already someone if he cannot speak or think like anyone else in this society, still mimicking animals and 

plants while pursuing only his basic needs? Does he have an identity simply because society has now been 

introduced to his universe and calls him 'freak'? 

The answer is ‘no’ because he obviously needs to have those people acknowledging him as more than an animal 

(people frequently give names to their pets/animals) or a plant to start thinking of him as a person, as an 

individual; as someone with personhood. Language is a part of culture, and patterns of thinking are shaped 

exclusively by culture. For instance, the streets in Manhattan were named using a numerical grid system—1st, 

2nd, 3rd, etc. No other group on earth appears to have thought in that way, apart from native white, thus 

Christian, Americans. Yet that is pretty logical, so why is it that it seems that nobody else thought like that and it 

seems that nobody else on earth has a grid in the CBD?  

Because culture means way of thinking of a group of people - a society - which we now call nation. The negro 

then says that he is 'I am' because wherever he goes he takes his culture and people, so that he is completely 

happy with moving to the USA through usurpation, becoming multiples and then crowding the place with those 

of his subkind. He claims he will preserve his culture and people, therefore he will be (someone), now with way 

more than what he used to have. Yet, we now see the following: he can only move at most part of his culture, 

since even the organization of the geography of the place is shaped by culture—such as the names of the streets, 

as we said, the materials used to build them, and the logical reasoning employed to construct houses, 

apartments, etc. 
It is undeniable that the marginal/negro will lose the ID that he had before, so that he is not 'I am' now: he was ‘I 

am’ before, when living in his own Country with the culture and people he adores. This is said specially because 

of the Khadija factor [11]: full rejection of all cultural tokens from the place where they go.  

If the marginal/negro were willing to acquire new ID through his moving, he would ‘stop being a little’ to 

become the same as everyone else there, in the bit that is added. This option also does not represent an ID 

addition (or an addition of points of ID), it is more like a Collective Unconscious process - shared ego [16] - 

which again means loss of points of ID, not gain. When we say this, we are not even considering the actual 

thing, which is that this negro/marginal usurped, therefore lost name, which is points of ID [17]. Most of the 

time, he also loses cultural choice of living environment, since he moves to our property. He still becomes 

multiples and he is still more than 600,000 in his head/spirit.  

We think it is laughable that the negro claims that he finally became someone with the things that he did to 

himself and to human kind. We must not forget that whatever he does is still going to be part of someone else's 

biography - not his own - since he is usurping. He became a sponge plus words in another’s biography [17] 

instead of someone greater or, in some sense, better.  

3) Blogger, Marcia Pinheiro, ‘Dust Storm: Saudi Arabia, End-of-the-world Floods: Israel, Floods: 

Arizona, date: 5/9/25 

[8]: horrible dust storm, really weird and enormous thing. We cannot imagine how the satanic did that, but then 

how would we be able to guess the ‘how-to-do’ of the satanic brotherhood when they manufactured those 10 

plagues that they gave to Egypt already in the beginning [9]? Someone seems to be saying that it was the 

Christians, like someone in my head. 

[10]: Leinha told me about the attacks against Israel at a certain stage, I now vaguely remember. Good news is 

that 'Elon' said we have 2 years of humanity because they swapped the Antichrist thing with the pope thing. That 

was a YouTuber who appeared in our head and rushed. He was determined to change things but we also made 

some pressure. 

The dust storm would have to have been planned many years ago, we reckon, since it is really impressive. It is 

weird that they would be attacking the place where they told them all to assemble, so the negros who were doing 

 
• Culture requires transmission – For something to be considered cultural, it must be passed down, 

adapted, and maintained over time (9cv9 blog post, https://blog.9cv9.com/what-are-shared-values-and-

beliefs-and-how-do-they-work/).’ 

 

 

https://blog.9cv9.com/what-are-shared-values-and-beliefs-and-how-do-they-work/
https://blog.9cv9.com/what-are-shared-values-and-beliefs-and-how-do-they-work/
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the 7 incarnations thing and did the 7 turns around the prism in Saudi Arabia [11]. The others from Rio were 

also all there for the 'great pickup'. We think different groups of negros finished the 7 incarnation thing at 

different times, so that one waited for the other and they then accumulated in Saudi Arabia and did the 7 turn 

each year as they waited for the others. Since we guessed, the satanic gave us a glimpse of memory where 

Leinha tells us exactly that19.  

[12]: earthquake in Is-ra-el. It looks like the place was beautiful when the satanic took it from Our People. It was 

work of human hands that worked quite a lot, like those stones in Jerusalem that we saw paving the way and 

forming the houses of people would have given a lot of work for those who had to prepare/cut them and build all 

those things, yet no true Christian will be able to ever enjoy the place after this, like it does look like the satanic 

are ruining every inch of it. What most hurts at the moment is that the money from our nations - specially the 

big four we most bother about20 - was actually used to run this satanic party of destruction but there is still the 

fact that humanity might never be able to walk the path of Our Lord, Jesus Christ, dear son of Our God, in those 

places or even find out things that matter, like there should be some value to what is there even though we can 

only know for sure after we desatanize science. 

[13]: earthquake, Is-ra-el. [14]: here it is Arizona. We tried for long to get the brainwashing going but found no 

resonance. Everyone kept on doing the satanic story and therefore consulting the 'Eliane' involved instead of 

doing what we asked. Now they have done all this in damage and there is still a ton of other countries being 

attacked. Thousands of people died in China in a fire involving a building, enormous building: 42,000 dead. 

Here: [15].   

4) Blogger, Marcia Pinheiro, ‘Music: Gratitude’, date: 12/9/2024 

The Mountain (A Montanha) 

Eu vou seguir uma luz lá no alto - I will follow a light up high 

Eu vou ouvir uma voz que me chama - I will hear a voice that calls me 

Eu vou subir a montanha e ficar bem mais - I will climb the mountain and stay even closer 

Perto de Deus e rezar - to God and pray 

Eu vou gritar para o mundo me ouvir - I will yell for the world to hear 

E acompanhar toda minha escalada - And accompany all my climbing 

E ajudar - And help 

A mostrar como é o meu grito de amor e de fé - me show how my yell of faith and love is 

Eu vou pedir - I will request 

Que as estrelas não parem de brilhar - that the stars do not stop shining 

E as crianças não deixem de sorrir - and the children do not stop smiling 

E que os homens jamais - and that men never 

Se esqueçam de agradecer - forget to give thanks 

Por isso eu digo: - That is why I say 

Obrigado, Senhor, por mais um dia - Thank you, my Lord, for one more day 

Obrigado, Senhor, que eu posso ver - Thank you, my Lord, that I can see 

Que seria de mim sem a fé - What would be of me without the faith 

Que eu tenho em você por mais que eu sofra - that I have in you...as much as I suffer 

Obrigado, Senhor, mesmo que eu chore - Thank you my Lord even if I cry 

Obrigado, Senhor, por eu saber - Thank you my Lord because I know 

Que tudo isso me mostra o - That all of this shows me the 

Caminho que leva a você mais uma vez: - way that leads to you. Once more: 

Obrigado, Senhor, por outro dia - Thank you my Lord for another day 

Obrigado, Senhor, que o sol nasceu - Thank you my Lord that the sun has risen 

Obrigado, Senhor, agradeço: obrigado, Senhor - Thank you my Lord, I thank you my Lord I thank you 

Por isso eu digo: - That is why I say 

Obrigado, Senhor, pelas estrelas - Thank you my Lord for the stars 

 
19 A satanic sisterhood informant told us, via YouTube, that the pickup time would be somewhere before Is-ra-el 

strikes Iran. We guessed and the satanic gave the glimpse of memory when Leinha then confirms that these 

144,000 men in robes will be hiding somewhere in Mount Zion, with us the understanding it is somewhere 

concealed, like underground or inside of the mount. They will remain hidden until the moment of such an event, 

so the rapture, like at least that is what they have planned to do. We think we saw this thing about the strike a 

time ago on YouTube but Co-pilot says it hasn’t happened yet. If it has already happened and Co-pilot lies, 

which is common, then they didn’t really got the dust storm. However that may have happened to conceal their 

moves, like so that nobody would be noticing all those men leaving Saudi Arabia when they used to be around 

everywhere or something.  
20 America, Australia, England and Brazil. 
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Obrigado, Senhor, pelo sorriso - Thank you my Lord for the smile 

Obrigado, Senhor, agradeço: Obrigado, Senhor - Thank you my Lord I thank you my Lord I thank you 

Mais uma vez: - Once more: 

Obrigado, Senhor, por um novo dia! - Thank you my Lord for a new day 

Obrigado, Senhor, pela esperança! - Thank you my Lord for the hope 

Obrigado, Senhor, agradeço: Obrigado, Senhor - Thank you my Lord I thank you my Lord I thank you 

Por isso eu digo: - That is why I say 

Obrigado, Senhor, pelo sorriso! - Thank you my Lord for the smile 

Obrigado, Senhor, pelo perdão! - Thank you my Lord for the pardon 

Obrigado, Senhor, agradeço: Obrigado, Senhor - Thank you my Lord I thank you my Lord I thank you 

Mais uma vez: - Once more: 

Obrigado, Senhor, pela natureza! - Thank you my Lord for nature 

Obrigado, Senhor, por tudo isso! - Thank you my Lord for all this 

Obrigado, Senhor - Thank you my Lord 

This is usurper no. x of the existence of Roberto Carlos singing this song, in which there are elements of 

heavens and hells (climbing the mountain to be closer to Our God is satanic stuff, not necessary and used to pass 

narrative that deceives to the women they betray, so that it brainwashes everyone with the idea that Our 

God/heavens/Our Lord are closer to people who climb a mountain or are on top of it, so closer to people who go 

to highest places. Negro men are very malleable and agile with their bodies and they are usually the only ones 

who can reach highest altitudes or remain on spots that are located at those, so that they are brainwashing us 

with the idea that they are the ones who are closest to Our God/Our Jesus/heavens when they are actually closest 

to hells instead, as we keep on proving. Being grateful to Our Lord Jesus Christ for all we have and are able to 

do is a wonderful feeling/disposition of the spirit, which does align with synchronizing with the Holy Ghost, 

through which all heavens' wisdom comes to us. Listening to the voice that calls us and implying that that is Our 

God is satanic: Who speaks to us since the murder of Our Lord Jesus Christ by the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood is at most Our Lord Jesus Christ, not Our God, and he speaks to inside of us, usually 

through the Holy Ghost, not from outside of our body).  

Our Lord let this all happen and people enjoy their tunes – of the usurped - because the original/righteous ID 

holders were Christians, probably with top contributions to humanity, and therefore should be remembered. The 

songs need to be desatanized (which includes translating them in an artistic way into English (we have translated 

it in a non-artistic way because we did not take rhymes, the tabs or anything else into consideration when we did 

it) and make them become property of humanity as a whole, like the wonders of humanity when they are really 

good, like Hava Nagila or this one after due fixing, when the name of the righteous owners, together with their 

actual body images, can be eternized on earth). Here you listen to the usurper no. x singing it: [25]. 

Roberto Carlos 

 
                     [26]                          [27]                       [28]                 [29], 1968 
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                                                           [30], 1959 

The 5 pictures above represent very different men: simple comparison of noses, chins and ears will make you 

see that. None of them is the righteous owner of the ID, since they are all negros (ears that protrude, shape of 

faces – the Nubian factor, folds of the face and so on) but he was a white man. The ID is then a satanic 

brotherhood usurpation experience since at least 1959. [30] brings a song and a voice that they claim belongs to 

him, yet we don’t believe that is true, like not to the righteous owner. The lyrics is too stupid when it comes to 

rhymes and the name of the song is also stupid (‘John and Mary’). We believe the righteous owner of this ID 

wrote The Mountain, but its lyrics and perhaps title were not like that, since Brazil was a Christian Country and 

they therefore had their spirit turned to heavens, not hells, but we explained before that only those who have it 

turned to hells would think that being on top of a mountain is being closer to Our God. Careful analysis of 

patterns and biographies from before they get usurped should tell us which songs and voices belong to righteous 

owners of IDs and which don’t, yet desatanizing should mean including songs that are good in the righteous 

owners’ biographies, since they were made through their IDs. The ones that are not good should be dumped, 

though.  

See here a piece of the lyrics of Joao e Maria [31]: ‘Levou Maria ao bosque passear E borboletas lindas 
apanhar Mariazinha não sabia, não Das intenções do João’ (He took Mary to the bush for a walk 
And to catch beautiful butterflies ‘Little Mary’ didn’t know, didn’t About the (bad) intentions of 
John). Here the satanic brotherhood tries to create satanic thinking in society: that Joao, a Brazilian 
man, therefore a Christian, would deceive the woman with him. The lyrics goes farther and says that 
‘João, coitado ficou abandonado Com as borboletas na mão coitadinho do João’, that is, ‘John, 
poor thing was left abandoned With the butterflies in his hand poor thing, John’  
Since we guessed, the satanic gave us the memory glimpse and there ‘Braganca’/the devil confirms 
that this particular lyrics was not written by the righteous owner of ID and that was indeed a scoff, 
so that this lyrics were entirely written by the satanic. It is clear to us that they then used a rhythm 
that was in fashion at the time in Brazil when building this song as well.  

 
[32] 

We thought we had been able to locate the righteous owner’s image of this ID by retrieving a picture that is 

similar to the one above, from when of his first studio recording. Notwithstanding, the satanic deleted our blog 

post, where we addressed his usurpation and managed to disappear with the website where such a picture was, 

then appearing with this one, which we think is a falsification of the previous one, even though he was also with 

a microphone in that one. We then believe they changed his looks. We cannot determine if this one belongs to a 

negro or not but we observe the long neck and the distance between the middle of the chin and the most extreme 

part, straight line considered, of the head, which may point at negro.  

As we were reflecting on what can be done regarding the biography of the righteous owner of ID when it 

involves art, we realized that all these stolen IDs from arts will convert into funds for the governments 

concerned, and the value of the income generated is going to be high because the satanic made the artistic items, 
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specially musical ones, be worth quite a lot. That is fantastic, given the enormous losses, including financial, 

that they have caused to our nations.  

5) Masonry and the satanic corn, oil and wine 

ChatGPT: ‘the ceremony you're referring to took place on September 18, 1793, when President George 

Washington laid the cornerstone of the United States Capitol building in Washington, D.C. This event was 

conducted as a Masonic ritual, during which Washington, dressed in full Masonic regalia, participated 

alongside other Freemasons. As part of the ceremony, they poured corn, wine, and oil over the cornerstone, 

symbolizing nourishment, refreshment, and joy, respectively.’ 

[35] confirms that that is what happened back then.  

The satanic brotherhood/sisterhood had already taken over all lodges where this was happening then, so had 

decapitated those, which means they murdered the top of the lodge and usurped the existence of those at the top 

that they murdered each time.  

[37] seems to finally let us know what the negros are thinking upon falsifying the books from masonry and 

obliging attendees to do this sort of thing. See [37]: 

‘The corn in the Masonic rituals is a synonym of grain or wheat. In ancient rituals was used as an emblem of 

the Greek goddess Demeter, or of the  Roman Cybelis.  Both female figures were conceived 

as appearances of the Mother Earth.‘ 

‘Following the same religious beliefs was wine the symbol of Greek 

God Dionysos.   By drinking the wine the Dionysiac priests and 

initiated participants to the Bacchical mysteries were able to come 

to the psychic condition of "methexis" - a condition  of holy 

madness -, so they could play the  drama of ritual death and rebirth 

 of Dionysos.  The wine helped them to loose their identity and come 

as divine actors  to a psychological situation, under  which they 

understood  hidden truths and the divine allegory by using their 

feelings and insights rather than their intellect.  The wine was seen 

as a symbol of joy, exaltation ,and as a mean towards the  initiation 

 through the  emotion  and the instinct, by acting in Bacchical 

rituals, after having  eliminated the logic.’ 

‘The  oil was, as an extract  of the  olive  fruit,  a reward of the 

Greek  goddess of knowledge Athena - Pallas, who had as emblem,  among 

others, the  olive-tree. One of  the principal uses of oil was to 

bring the light in homes, so it was seen in its more esoterical 

significance as a symbol of spiritual Enlightenment.’ 

‘King Solomon gave corn, wine and oil to the builders of the Temple as a 

reward for their labors.’ (so here we further prove the bible is coming from the same agent, the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood). 

‘In the Christian symbolism the corn refers to the bread and this 

last one makes someone remember of the body of Jesus Christ in the 

Eucharist, as well as the wine refers to the blood of him.’ 

[38] says that, in macumba, exu/the devil takes ‘offers’ (banquets) of the type ‘milho amarelo com azeite de 

dende’, which means ‘yellow corn with palm oil’. The website [33] then has a picture of 3 hands (there is an 

edge of a fourth hand there but the intention is that it remains unnoticed) offering corn to the devil/exu, yellow 

corn.  

[39] is a dictionary made for Umbanda. The title mentions a language they call Yoruba. There we see the three 

elements mentioned in the following way: corn is a product largely used in ‘terreiros’ (name of the piece of land 

where their rituals take place) in several ways, including rituals, oil can be used even for ‘jobs’ of ‘Alta Magia’ 

(High Magic). 

The whites never thought of using food as an offer of any type apart from at most friendship with fellow human 

beings, so that all those things the marginal put in the books he imposed to us, such as the bible he called 

Christian and said had been put together by people who earned the title of most connected to heavens in human 

kind, if true, can only have been things that happened to his own people, so negro men, perhaps a few playing 

whites or women. The whites would never tolerate or create rites involving food either, so that it has to be the 

negro that to introduce all those things anywhere they are seen, probably through usurping existences of whites. 

The masonry is just one more victim of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood colonization system, which 

accompanies its usurpation of our people’s existences.  

 6) Malcolm-X 
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         [57], 1964           [57], 1964                 [57], 1944                    [57], 1964 

The 5 pictures above show 5 very different men: nose and chin comparisons will make you agree with us. Please 

observe how much the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood scoffs at us, Christians: the 1944 pictures show 2 different 

men but they are supposed to show the same one, since these are pictures from the police. The man to the left of 

those facing the picture has got jaws that protrude while the man to the right doesn’t. Even their shoulders are 

different. That obviously means everyone who investigated or recorded this case in the name of the American 

compliance force was a member of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, this at most in 1944. The date of the 

leftmost picture was given by Co-pilot. 

Malcolm-X used to run a usurpation business in Brooklyn, according to ‘Braganca’/the devil, if we recall well 

what he told us. According to him, the title of his philosophy was ‘the betterment of the negro’, basically. He 

would see the negro that, for instance, had done his time in jail but reoffended and then organize to get that one 

killed and replaced with what should be ‘his better version’. According to ‘Braganca’/the devil and ‘Nelson’, 

they would have invaded his business after some disagreement and would have taken over. We understand that 

they then usurped his entire control system, so the computer systems, more than likely, through which he 

controlled usurpation. They would then have taken over or decapitated also his group.  

That makes us think there was more than one group doing the same things and they accidentally found out that, 

when they decapitated them. In this case, however, we don’t believe the Malcolm-X who ran such a group in 

Brooklyn originally had the 666: we believe he just put a new version of the man there. We then also believe the 

only hypothesis that is possible is that he worked with illegal migrants, which then explains the fact that all 

negros (from African ancestry) seemed to accumulate in those three suburbs in NYC – Brooklyn, Queens and 

Bronx - and any whites ‘crossing’ the line dividing those from the rest of Manhattan would get shot or attacked 

or killed somehow. Yet that doesn’t seem to make not even the first Malcolm-X ID holder a better person, like, 

if he concealed illegal migrants and made the negros set up watch in the borders of those suburbs, he would 

have to be a very serious marginal, even if we are willing to accept the move that that was a more heavens’ 

friendly usurpation system.  

The fact that he was born in Nebraska but moves to NYC, per se, already indicates disturbance. Even if the 

surname is right on Wikipedia [57], but we don’t think it is, since otherwise ‘Braganca’/the devil would have 

mention some oddity with his original name and we don’t remember but don’t think he did, the other whites that 

appear in the media with the same surname as his are plausible evidence of the family of his name being 

originally white, which probably means the righteous owner of the ID got attacked still in Nebraska or when he 

travelled somewhere for a temporary stay. We are white American native people, us two, and if there is one 

thing we like is ‘the same’, like we don’t’ like moving, since we get attached to our families and locals. I think, 

to be sincere, that we don’t even like travelling overseas. We observe that the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood 

needed to send an invitation to our parents for them to go and visit India for the first time in life even though the 

movie, where mum acted, was screened there as a big thing.  

Clarence C. Little [58] is white and was alive by the time ‘Malcolm-X’ was alive as well. See his advertised 

image: 
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[58] 

He was also born in the USA, even though in a location different from Malcolm’s [58]. We notice that the above 

image is that of a negro (ears in funny geometric shapes, squarish, neck of same width as head, face that more or 

less obeys the shape of that of the Nubians, even though it seems to belong to yet another subrace of the 

Africans). He was colored via the 666 people (now we know they used chemicals to convert the skin color), 

therefore by the satanic brotherhood. If he was, though, the family was originally white.  

Once more, the USA, Brazil, England and Australia where all white countries and therefore Christian. Notice 

that it makes more sense for the marginal to put himself where the whites enter their area and, when I was in 

NYC, I hired a bike and went to their area by mistake (when we would have to realize pretty quickly, since 

absolutely everyone there is black, which is just one more proof of hostile presence, not friendly, like someone 

who likes America and Americans would live where we are instead). since it looks like continuation of 

Manhattan. We then believe Brooklyn is the right place even though it is a bit hard to work out things by 

looking at the Googlemaps.com page.  

If he was Malcolm-X, that should mean he always existed in multiples and the multiples had different surnames, 

as it is with ‘Ross’ or ‘Candido’ (‘Osama’ came to our head and said the accountants were called ‘Candido da 

Silva’. Yet he is my Al Qaeda uncle through the name ‘Candido Vieira’ instead). They then did that to make 

their lives easier, like cleaner and simpler to deal with, since they all used that umbrella name when speaking to 

others.  

We now also believe that this one would ‘import’ both men and women to the USA and therefore his 

usurpations didn’t discriminate against genders. Perhaps, for a person who is an illegal migrant and is 

accumulating there in the USA, living any amount of time inside of a legal ID and with everything organized for 

them by the previous occupier of the ID, is a blessing of no dimension, and it is only in this way that we can 

imagine the 20-year deal of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood to be something wanted. In this case, perhaps the 

satanic brotherhood/sisterhood started doing the 20-year thing only after they saw ‘Malcolm’-X’s scheme.  

Also please observe that the righteous owners of the IDs used by the cluster of multiples under the umbrella 

Malcolm-X would have loved their families - for we are all Christians - therefore birth names, very much, so 

that they never changed their natural names to Malcolm-X while their birth biological body was alive. 

Probably the case that the computer system used by ‘Malcolm’-X was made for a 20-year period, so that the 

satanic brotherhood/sisterhood decided to set that as a rule based on that, but then invented other explanations 

not to say it is because they really don’t work/produce/change anything.  

7) Blogger, Marcia Pinheiro, ‘Moon, Star and Triangles in Flags, Among Others’, date: 5/18/25 

The negros marked their conquests by imposing flags to the invaded nations. The flag of Saudi Arabia brings a 

sword to tell us the story: that it was through war or armed fight that they took over and imposed Islam. Islam is 

Is-I-Am, as we said before, just that now we understand the meaning of this better, which is that the man at the 

top of the pyramid of oppression/slavery created in each Country that the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood made 

become theirs is the All-seeing eye, so human eye, of 3 entities, which the negros consider to be supernatural: 

lucipher, satan and beelzebub. See here: 
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[64] 

The 'I am' then means that figure (which will be multiples and we just found out multiple negros figuring as 

negros control those) the eyes see - so one of the multiples sharing ID - is the 'all negros behind the multiples, 

moving them via bug', so that THEY ALL ARE (or become21) through that ID they usurped. The negros then 

see themselves as a collectivity - those from the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood - image that is perfectly 

compatible with that of the 600,000 that go to Arabia 'as one' and come back after that 'as one' to cast the 10 

plagues over Egypt [9]. 'I am' then means 'I am, through the usurped ID,' someone, so a 'hell' lot of them, say the 

600,000 each time, are someone through the usurped ID (back then, at the time of the plagues, Moses' ID). 

The Phoenician – thus white – man who had witnessed the murder of the Pharaoh and Moses by the satanic 

brotherhood22 had been kept unaware that he was his replacement23 and what he thought was that he was 

following instructions of a fellow (who was however black and did not adore Our God when he did) slave by 

moving to where he moved - still inside of Egypt - after witnessing the murder of the Pharaoh and Moses. The 

Nubian male who played witness with him told him he would someday - when he had managed to tell the 

population and the slaves and they were all to their side, of the witnesses – go after him where he told him to 

move to. That would be because he knew that one of the Nubian fellows, who had killed the Pharaoh, had 

plotted against the Pharaoh and Moses together with the Pharaoh’s wife and daughter24 and he proved that to the 

Phoenician witness by showing one of the Nubians, the one that he had seen killing the Pharaoh (they organized 

things like that because they thought people would bother more about the Pharaoh) - not the husband who 

perpetrated against the biological parents of Moses, but the other one - appearing through the open door of the 

palace of the Pharaoh, as if he were living there, which was what the Nubian witness claimed, that he did.  

 
21 Tracy Chapman’s sense [65] 
22 The brotherhood had not yet been formally created but we think we can say it like that because it is essentially 

the same thing, just with a bit less reach and mechanicism 
23 One of the 3 Nubian men – thus black - who plotted against the Pharaoh and Moses, then killed both (we 

believe 2 men killed those, one for each, joint attack), would have told the other slaves that that was Moses 

leaving them when the Phoenician slave (Moses was not a slave, he had been raised as a son of the Pharaoh – 

white male, since all Egyptians were white) – the eye witness – left the place in a rush, following the 

instructions of the same Nubian man (who would also have been an eye witness but this one would have made 

the Phoenician witness come to the place and watch all as well). The reasons he alleged Our Moses had to run 

away were that he had fallen in love with a female who was a slave (his wife went with him) and decided to run 

away because the Pharaoh and his family would not allow him to marry a slave.  
24 The story told by the Nubian witness to the Phoenician witness is slightly different from the others: the story 

was that Moses and the Pharaoh had an affair - so that both were homosexual - and the wife of the Pharaoh was 

unhappy, just because the negro understood very well that his wife was sexually unhappy with him, so that was 

the Nubian, but the Phoenician wife was extremely happy and satisfied and the Phoenician woman justified that 

with Our God, the presence of Our God in their lives. The negro then thought that a sexually happy woman was 

worth a god for the whites and the Pharaoh's wife and daughter were both white, so was the Pharaoh. 

Homosexuality between those two would certainly imply sexual unhappiness for the wife, thus enough reason to 

kill for the whites. 
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Time passed and that Phoenician, who the other slaves judged to be Moses because of the other witness’ report, 

procreated with his wife, who he took with him (everyone knew that Our Moses was single, so that is why the 

Nubians who perpetrated had to invent that Moses had fallen in love all of a sudden and had then taken the love 

of his life with him as he departed). The Nubians (those 3) had plotted that they would eventually go after the 

Phoenician who was eye witness and ask him to put his people together, so that they would be able to come with 

their people and usurp those. They decided time was up after the 3 enjoyed life in Egypt in the condition of 

Pharaoh, probably swapping places/IDs and living all in the palace for a time, perhaps 3 years. One here must 

observe that they did not free anyone up to that point, so that, even though they became Pharaoh and could have 

done it at any time, they enjoyed Pharaoh’s life instead, all the 3 of them. After those 3 years, the Nubian that 

played witness ‘finally’ went after the Phoenician and knocked at his door. The Phoenician answered and let 

him know he now had a baby and all else. Since we guessed, the satanic gave us a glimpse of memory and there 

‘Braganca’/the devil tells exactly that (the knocking at the door, not of the bush). The story of the his Nubian 

who was also an eye witness was that there had been plenty of struggle and lots of people thinking that he had 

been the one that killed the Pharaoh and Moses, that they were all revolted and wanted him done. He then 

decided that the best strategy was telling the Pharaoh that the people were actually with them and ask the 

Pharaoh to release 600,000 of both peoples, his (Nubians) and the Phoenician’s, in exchange for him to make 

people not suspect the new Pharaoh anymore. The new Pharaoh just wanted to be supported and popular, so that 

he had accepted. They had to depart as soon as possible, just in case the new Pharaoh changed his mind.  

To the people and the other slaves - after both Pharaoh and Moses were murdered and their corpses dealt with in 

secrecy – the Nubian witness told that the Pharaoh and Moses had both taken off. While they didn’t know the 

reasons of the Pharaoh, he had left a cousin as his replacement, and Moses had ran away with the love of his 

life, who he had fallen in love instantaneously, on the same day he took of.  

The Nubian witness then organized with Moses that they both would collect their fellow slaves (the Nubian 

claimed to still be a slave) - so 600,000 each - and meet next to the ‘Red Sea’ (which only became Red Sea after 

the massacre of the Phoenicians, as explained before), a place he could get to by making a straight line from 

where he was.  

After this Nubian witness put his 600,000 together, he started explaining to them that they were going to Arabia 

and there people had other skin color, just like the Phoenicians. While the Arabs had no prejudice, since the own 

Phoenicians let them know that, the Phoenicians mistreated them all the time. They kept on rubbing their God at 

their face, saying they were better, their marriages were decent things, that people could not marry the way they 

did and so on. That because the Nubian husband had someday chosen a woman among the slaves and forced her 

to him. She then accepted and they then both called that marriage. The Nubian told the slaves that, even though 

the Pharaoh had left all of a sudden, giving no warning to his family or anyone else, and his fellow had then 

volunteered to take care of the so fragile wife and daughter, now sick and all else (they kept them in hostage and 

told everyone else they got sick because the Pharaoh and Moses had left like that), when he had to do a number 

of things to help them, the Egyptian people (all white) were incredibly racist and kept on rejecting him because 

he was now in the palace instead of together with the other ones ‘of his type’.  In reality, they all liked the 

Pharaoh and Moses, also the rest of the family, and kept on asking about them and not believing what they were 

told. He told them that the murderer of the Pharaoh had managed to negotiate with the (dying) family of the 

Pharaoh the freedom of a few of them: he had initially asked for 600,000 Phoenician slaves to be freed, since 

they were whites and that should be easier to get. They were dying, worried about being forgiven by God for all 

the evil they had done, so that they agreed. He was then taking care of them and they had nobody else plus he 

represented wonderful help, so that he said that, if those 600,000 Phoenicians, who were white, were seen 

walking away and his people got to know they were free, there would be revolt and his people could demand 

that he killed them, when he would not know what to do, so that they had to free another 600,000, this time of 

his subrace, since equal numbers would make them feel OK.  

The Nubian witness would also have scared the Nubian slaves further: he would have said that if the Arabs 

found out they had been slaves in Egypt, they would be returned to the condition of slaves or would be killed. 

He then would make a point: the Phoenicians could not be trusted and those were never in slavery in the white 

world because they did not enslave those of the same skin color there even though they could enslave negros. 

The Nubian witness told the Nubians that the whites could not be trusted, that they shouldn’t converse with 

them because otherwise they would despise or reject them, as it had happened when the Nubian wife shared her 

stories with the Phoenician woman: that if the Phoenicians despised them, they would certainly be in slavery 

again.  

When both groups meet, the Nubian witness pulled the Phoenician witness to the side and said they had to go to 

Arabia together, as leaders of those people, and announce to the Arabs that they were coming. This because they 

didn’t know what would happen and the Arabs could think of enslaving them again. The Nubian then would 

have said that he, the Phoenician, would be all right but they, the negros, could not be. The Phoenician then, as 

always – in his infinite kindness - agreed. As they were walking to Arabia, the Nubian witness organized with 
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the Phoenician witness that he would speak and the Phoenician witness would interpret because that sort of 

communication was very important and would determine the way they would be treated in Arabia. The decision 

was then that the Phoenician witness would exclusively interpret his message - without saying anything - just 

because otherwise they could treat his subrace as slaves, he said, like it was that first contact that would define if 

they would again be slaves or not. The Nubian then did not speak Arab, as said before. As we guessed, the 

satanic gave a glimpse of memory and ‘Braganca’/the devil then appears saying exactly that.  

After they reach Arabia and are speaking to the Arabs – to the person that they have identified as leader - the 

Nubian witness starts: we are coming with 1,200,000 people to your nation. Half of them are black and half of 

them are white. Yet, we are coming from the same place and are one people.  

They then leave Arabia to come back to the meeting point from before, where they left their bunches. The 

Nubian witness then speaks only to his people: he says, in their language (which the Phoenician could not speak. 

They communicated through their common language, which was Egyptian), that they both went to Arabia but 

only the white man spoke, had told him that things had to be that way because the Phoenicians were free 

everywhere that was whites’ lands, but the negros could be in slavery in those places instead. He couldn’t 

understand a word because he doesn’t speak Arabic. He thought the white was behaving in an odd manner and 

they both were staring at him in a suspicious manner, so that he looked around and found a black there who 

seemed to be paying attention to the conversation. He then asked the white to speak to the black before they left 

and he then asked what they had said. The black said that the white had said that 600,000 people would be 

arriving soon in Arabia and they were all coming from his Country. The Nubian witness then completed: He 

said Ra spoke to him and told him that the other 600,000 had to be killed so that they could be free. They then 

get convinced that they need to be killed so that they can be free and determine that each one of them will kill 

one, the price for their freedom. That is when they plot and manage to make the Phoenicians all go to the border 

of the sea, probably using some excuse of the type ‘that they are going to help the blacks somehow’. After they 

are all at the border, each one dumps one and all is done.  

The Nubian witness then invents a story to the Arab both witnesses (the black and the white) had spoken to 

earlier on: he then says that, upon walking back to where they had left their people, the Phoenician had started to 

think that they would be too many entering Arabia at once, that perhaps that was not adequate and that is then 

when they made the decision of splitting. The Phoenician would then have gone in the direction of the sea with 

his people and he imagined all went well, since they didn’t hear from them anymore. The story of the bible the 

satanic called Christian never happened then, the one involving Moses. That story was probably created by the 

negro that decided to write about all spiritual beliefs the negros had and leave his book in the library that is 

closest to the ocean in Arabia together with the other books he found there, which he took to express the 

spiritual beliefs of other peoples (the Phoenicians and the other Africans (satanic bible).  

[66] brings the title 'Templo de Umbanda Triangulo das 7 Linhas Divinas' (Temple of Umbanda Triangle of the 

7 Divine Lines). 7 is their number, so that this one is ideal link to their culture, we think. [67] brings something 

about such a triangle but we think it is all deceit once more. Umbanda is not to heal or help heal. We believe it is 

all about witchery, therefore satanic stuff. They have Allah in the book about Umbanda and say that Allah is god 

([67], p. 11: ‘ALLAH ou (or) ALAH ou (or) NLA ou (or) ALAH-NLA ou (or) LA significa (means) DEUS 

(god), DIVINO (divine)’ [39], p.18: Allah is god, that is, the almighty father). The satanic negro men call all 

deities ‘god’ to blur distinctions in our minds and make us think their deity is Our God as well. They also here 

talk about El and present it again as the boss of all other satanic deities ([67], p. 12 ‘EL – (god) Deus (EL ou 

(or) L significa (means) Deus (god) em (in) Vatan, Zend, Sânscrito (Sanskrit), etc.). The simple presence of 

Allah and El as gods in Umbanda proves that both the bible the satanic called Christian and the bible the satanic 

called Islamic were written by them. We once more observe that they use the name of our only god, which is 

God, as an umbrella name for all their deities, which is also what they did in the bible they called Christian. Yet, 

it is obviously the case that Our God does not belong to Umbanda in any possible sense, so that those are 

demons instead of Our God even because there is only one God for human kind and that is ours. We have 

proven before that Allah is the moon for the negro, so that is one of their deities. El must be yet another natural 

element. [70] says that ‘both Baʿal and El were associated with the bull in Ugaritic texts, as they symbolized 

both strength and fertility’ and that ‘Baal is a child of El’. Saying that Our God is the same as El or Allah is 

therefore calling Our God either an animal or a thing (a satellite), which is top blasphemy and that is all a 

satanic brotherhood/sisterhood person would like to do to us, Christians, get us to commit blasphemy, that 

is for sure.  

[68] is the right one. Exu is the name for the devil in Umbanda, as for carioca knowledge that they pass. [69] is 

one of the many sources that discuss this and, once more, they deny what we know to be true but they give a 

description of the characteristics of exu that lead us to conclude he can only be the devil. [69]: ‘Para exu não 

existe o mais ou menos, ou é certo, ou é errado. Muitas vezes o certo nos machuca, nos agride e, por isso, exu é 

associado com o diabo, como um espirito que nos faz mal’ ("For exu, there is no so-so; it is either right or 

wrong. Many times, the right hurts us, feels like an aggression, and because of that, exu is associated with the 
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devil, as a spirit that does evil to us’). [69] is associating Exu with ‘the fixer’, but that is exactly who the devil is 

for Christianity, as far as how heaven would like to see his acts: he was an angel of Our God, according to the 

satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, so it can only be that he fixes. Yet, his intentions cannot be holy, since he can 

only aim at putting everyone on earth in hell, in the hope that heaven takes away his incumbency and therefore 

allows him to once more live there instead of in hell. It is either that nobody sins—which, until we, Twins of 

God, came to the world, was seen as an impossible thing (now we have Our God’s Brainwashing waiting to be 

implemented)—or everyone does, since, to close hell, either heaven decides to accept those there into heaven for 

having absolutely nobody to go with, or there is nobody who would end up in it. 

Exu is either the devil or demons in their usage of the Portuguese language, so that the negro, when using the 

Brazilian language in Rio, uses exu for both. Sometimes they say, 'ta com um exu danado' (‘you are with a damn 

exu’), which means demon. [68] is describing what we could call The Universe of Exu from Umbanda, 

therefore all that relates to the devil in Umbanda, which they say is a branch of Umbanda, meaning other 

branches could not be about the devil or only about it. The researcher, who can only be a white Christian female, 

regardless of whether the person is an original or replacement (the spirit of the original woman spoke through 

the usurper if this has not been written by the righteous owner of the ID) - we believe it was written by the 

righteous owner of the ID, when the book at most was kept on the shelf for a while and later on published by the 

usurper - says, on page 19, that the 3 elements of the Umbanda from Exu are nature (which they associate 

with the figure of the Caboclo, who is considered to be an indigenous person who is active, indomitable, proud, 

with uprighted head, and dominates nature—particularly the bush, waterfalls, water, and quarries), civilization 

(which they associate with the Preto Velho, or Ancient Black, who would be the negro who was a slave, has a 

bent body because of old age, speaks broken English, and smokes a pipe) and wilderness (which they associate 

with exu, so the devil. This force would directly oppose that of civilization, would be the marginal world, 

peripheral).  

This could then be the actual triangle vertices for the flag of China. We guessed and the satanic gave us the 

memory glimpse, when Leinha confirmed exactly that. In this universe, it makes sense hating civilizations, since 

they associate those with slavery. It also makes sense choosing to be exu/devil, since the other option is nature 

and they would then have to live like the aboriginals/in the bush, so basically where their ancestry comes from. 

They then choose to set hell on earth or make our world be the world of exu, where they are free and don't have 

to live in nature, opposing being in slavery to maximum, therefore destroying all elements of civilization. It is 

interesting to notice that Patricia Birman ('O que e umbanda') is cited as reference for this summary of 

description of the world of exu, or the world of the devil, when they put the child together with the Preto Velho. 

We then infer that this Patricia is definitely a usurper – therefore a satanic transgender - just because she 

managed to include the child as if they were ‘someone’ for umbanda instead of them being at most victim, so 

things like child-spouse, food or sacrifice to their exu and its associates.  

The Khadi can only have been something that annoyed the Indian women, like they must have noticed the negro 

men started usurping there and the first evidence on them noticing that was that the negro men heard their 

remarks on their khadis, which are obviously inferior fabric, but the Indians like nice fabric. The Khadis are also 

long, which makes them uncomfortable for the men to wear and makes the men look more like women, which 

has to make those men less attractive to women. In this case, we know this person, figuring as Patricia, is doing 

the Khadi (associated with the name Khadija [11]) thing: 'she' is trying to impose African culture to us, whites - 

thus Christians - by advertising it as something child-friendly, like 'she' cannot fit a woman there, but 'she' can 

fit a child, so she did.  

The transgenders inside of me complained at this stage: that we had to investigate first, prove through pictures 

that she is such before asserting such things. This is just a blog post and we have no doubts. Even so, since Our 

Lord Jesus is within us - it is my twin in me and he in us - we tried but there are no pictures available. Please go 

after that yourself if that is also your need. We don't know much about umbanda but we do think we know 

enough to tell that there is definitely no child that is seen as supernatural force or an element that should be 

considered25: Jee, this is something really really dark but Our Lord Jesus Christ and children are full of light - 

specially the whites, thus Christian, children if the satanic let them be, without their things, such as the 666. We 

now understand why the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood members like Rio so much: the people from Rio went 

all in on their naked people shaking, which is something we only see in aboriginals. We also think the Asians 

used chopsticks mostly when they were of old age and had fragile teeth, but the satanic, from usurping their 

people, put everyone to eat with chopsticks everywhere, maybe that being something only for those Asians who 

left the Asian places where they 'colonized,' since they then usurp those and are left eating with their African 

things, basically, since we saw them in pictures and elsewhere using similar stuff to eat from pots and so on in 

 
25 After we guessed, the satanic gave us a memory glimpse and there Leinha is seen telling us precisely that: that 

the ‘woman’ could not fit the woman in but she managed to include the child, so clearly saying that it is not 

there for real. 
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[11]. If there is any chance the Asians who are not old still eat with normal cutlery in Asia when having a 

choice, then there are natural ones left, we theorize. 

One more extract from the book: 'médium que recebe determinado espírito (medium who receives a certain 

spirit) possui características daquele orixá (has got characteristics of that orixa), que é o “dono da cabeça” do 

medium (who is the ‘owner of the head’ of the medium).' Here they talk about 'owner of the head of someone 

else being an 'orixa'. 'Cada orixá tem um exu à sua disposição (Each orixa has got an exu at their disposal), que 

serve de intermediário na comunicação entre os santos e o ser humano (who serves as an intermediary in the 

communication between the saints and human beings). Os exus seriam “escravos”, “capangas” e “capachos” dos 

santos (Exus are ‘slaves’, ‘henchmen’, and ‘doormats’ of the saints). Fariam o trabalho sujo que o santo não faz 

(They do the dirty work that the saint doesn’t do)’. They see the people who command their bodies/lives and 

heads as these things, obviously and trivially, so orixas. Each orixa has a demon available 24/7 and these 

demons mediate communication between saints and humans, so that it makes perfect sense for them to have the 

demons doing anything they like in order to be able to pass what is inside of the head of a Christian to them, 

isn't it? 

We here also notice that is impossible to deny that they created the saints, since they have these figures called 

'pai de santo' and 'filho de santo' in their umbanda ([71], they then call it candomble. Perplexity says that 

‘Umbanda is a distinct Afro-Brazilian religion that developed in Brazil in the early 20th century. While it 

incorporates elements of Candomblé, it is also strongly influenced by Spiritism, Roman Catholicism, and 

Indigenous Brazilian beliefs, making it a unique syncretic tradition rather than simply an adaptation of 

Candomblé)’. Once more, those are not heavenly figures and Our God, heavens and Our Jesus are against all 

that. Let no human being be told to be above others in terms of spirit that be not by the word of Our Lord and 

Commander, Jesus Christ (known by this earthly name until the negro satanic men empower us enough and we 

can finally express Christianity in the right way). 

We notice that there are no women involved in any of these 3 realms, since they use the word ‘preto’ not ‘preta’ 

in Preto Velho and they use the word ‘caboclo’, not ‘cabocla’ in Caboclo . Also from seeing on TV and other 

vehicles in Rio, we are sure they are all men - all of them, including exu. Other lines of umbanda have women, 

but not this one, so that, once more, those who are part of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood obviously come 

from this sort of black African/negro subrace, which adores the devil.  

In this case, the triangle of the Cuban flag is sorted and the eye is the all-seeing element, the I Am of the negro, 

as explained before, but it is there symbolized by the star, since the eye would not look OK - something of a 

mental instead of a serious Country. The eye is then represented by its extreme luminosity and radiance, just like 

the eyes of the people who live in paradise (Ethiopian bible) appear to be, so that we now know those are the 

eyes that all-see and that is indeed what the negro thinks is the actual reality, rather than it being our idea, which 

we gave to whoever was in my head for Matrix (us experiencing hallucination, thinking we eat finest things and 

it is all weird, opaque and repulsive in reality).  That then also explains the eye thing in the Suffolk bases attacks 

of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood that Leinha and 'Nelson' organized.  

About Cuba, Co-pilot: 'Cuba became communist following the Cuban Revolution (1953–1959), led by Fidel 

Castro and his 26th of July Movement against the dictatorship of Fulgencio Batista. Initially, Castro did not 

openly declare a communist ideology, but after taking power in 1959, his government gradually aligned with 

Marxist-Leninist principles. 

Key events in Cuba’s shift to communism: 

- 1959: Castro overthrows Batista and establishes a revolutionary government. 

- 1960: Cuba nationalizes U.S.-owned businesses, leading to tensions with the United States. 

- 1961: Castro officially declares Cuba a socialist state and aligns with the Soviet Union. 

- 1965: The Communist Party of Cuba is formally established as the ruling party. 

Cuba remained a one-party communist state, even after the collapse of the Soviet Union in 1991. Today, the 

Communist Party of Cuba continues to govern under Marxist-Leninist principles.'  

 

We are then sure the righteous owner of the ID Fidel Castro is the revolutionary, so that he was an idealist - a 

good person - and wanted to improve life in Cuba. He destroyed dictatorship and probably applied democracy in 

all he could following that but then the negro quickly usurped and came up with their communism, taking 

advantage of the charisma of the righteous owner of the ID but that was also to pretend that was Fidel’s original 

objective, so that they pass rhetoric involving the figure of the Abu in Cuba having chosen that and therefore 

they pass the message that communism should be the best choice for the Cubans. 

 

We always found it very weird when people came up with 'left' and 'right' and they referred to politics, like what 

is that? At a certain height of life, we had understood that left was communism and right was democracy. At 

another stage, we had understood that left was whoever was not in power - so the opposition - and right was 

whoever was in power. [68]: 'Existem entidades que pertencem à linha da “direita” e outros à linha da 
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“esquerda” (There are entities that belong to the line from the ‘right’ and entities that belong to the line from the 

‘left’). Direita e esquerda são categorias carregadas de valor (Right and left are value-laden categories). Ambas 

estão presentes na maioria dos terreiros, não prescindem uma da outra (Both are present in most terreiros and 

one does not exist without the other). A esquerda é vista como necessária (The left is regarded as necessary), 

sem ela as entidades da linha da “direita” se tornam fracas e vulneráveis contra as “demandas” (without it, the 

entities from the line from the 'right’ become weak and vulnerable when facing the ‘demands’). A virtude sem a 

força da “esquerda” se torna inoperante, e vice-versa (Virtue, without the forces of the ‘left’, becomes 

inoperative and vice-versa). A “direita” é o lugar que ocupam os orixás sincretizados com os santos católicos 

(The ‘right’ is the place that the orixas occupy and they are syncretized with Catholic saints), é identificada com 

as virtudes do sagrado (is identified with the virtues of the sacred), é o lugar correto das entidades e espíritos 

benignos (is the proper domain for the benign entities and spirits). Já a “esquerda” é identificada com a 

contravirtude (However ‘left’ is identified with the counter-virtue). É o lugar dos espíritos das trevas, povoado 

pelos Exus e Pombagiras (It is the realm of spirits from the darkness, populated by the exus and pombagiras)'. 

We then conclude that left is the devil and hell and right is heavens, thus Our God and Our Jesus. Here it is 

clearer that exu is the devil or demons. In this case, the negro was speaking to himself, as it is all the time, upon 

inventing language for us. When they thought communism was a bad thing, they called it left. When they 

thought that opposition was a bad thing, they called it left instead. 

We understand each time that we, who are not negro men in some state of being - so transgender, white skin, 

whatever language - are definitely nothing and nobody, like they basically speak to each other and through us, 

since we see 'whites' using those terms in public discourse at waste, in the media and so on. 

From here we can prove that Islam was always an imposition and never a free choice of anywhere where it has 

been established, for otherwise it would not have the negro symbols on their flags: it was always a result of a 

major attack of the negro over those peoples. The same happened with all other tyrannic regimens, apart from 

monarchy, which seems to have existed before the negro (highly tyrannic thing). We would then probably be 

able to prove the negro interference with the national order through studying things like that, so the flags, but 

also history of customs of the ancient and native peoples, so the chopsticks thing. Pinochet (Attachment no. 8) is 

yet another tyrant who committed atrocities: we once read that he put 400 Chileans to bleed to death in a 

stadium, apparently randomly chosen people. ‘Pinochet’ then ordered that their hands were cut and the people of 

Chile then had to witness their slow death - as in Rome, when we are sure all that festival of atrocities, so lions 

against people, and, in Spain, bulls against people were all things that the negro got to perpetrate against the 

native peoples by means of usurpation. That would, of course, be the negro satanic men, member of the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood. We then theorize that those to cut those hands - just like it was with Nazism - were also 

members of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood for the maximum enjoyment of the satanic negro men but also 

for safety, since the Christians - thus natural whites - would be very likely to not comply with such an order. 

From their AI (Co-pilot), we get a drop: 'The National Stadium in Santiago, Chile was used as a detention center 

during Augusto Pinochet’s dictatorship following the 1973 coup that overthrew President Salvador Allende. 

Historians estimate that between 20,000 and 40,000 people were imprisoned in the stadium, where many were 

tortured and executed. The stadium became a symbol of repression, and one of its most infamous cases was the 

murder of singer-songwriter Víctor Jara, who was detained and killed there.' Here the satanic, speaking through 

their AIs (which would have been their gift to those they made usurp, like maximum evolution they could 

'award' them ('finally' relaying advancement we whites got for them, probably decades ago through some 

slavery scheme), their century token or something, so that the 'whites' now got AIs, AIs everywhere that speak 

to them, such as Co-pilot, and answer their questions, however with Al Qaeda science/research, as pointed out), 

reveals something but they then make the impact on the spirit of those who are reading resume to one person 

(you will notice your spirit/mind retains just the last token, so that one case, one man, while it is saying 40,000 

people lost their lives there, basically, instead. They study all that), still a male and artist, who is probably one of 

them, a negro man usurping by the time he dies there. We are sure about the 400 and it was in the press of Brazil 

as a major scandal (as said, best press in the world as for amount of information relayed, depth of investigation 

and all else, up to 2000, when we come. Yet very superficial compared to how much we would think press 

should be giving, so that nothing like truly Christian, but that probably has to do also with the sources available 

to humanity, so with satanization of the sources. As said, we need all that, starting with God's Brainwashing, to 

start fixing things) when we saw it. We certainly never forgot such a thing. Definitely terror. We imagine all 

Christians, therefore natural whites, would be imagining themselves in that stadium, under that monster/tyrant, 

after getting the news. 

We concluded they attack whoever chooses civilization, thus slavery, as for their terms/spirit: 'Rogerio de 

Oliveira' asked me if I would not agree, please, with living with him in the middle of the bush, isolated from 

everything, only with natural elements around at a certain stage, with me feeling, in my soul, that that was the 

only way he could envisage being able to not betray me and that is what he really wanted to do, whatever 

number that ‘Rogerio’ had. That was then becoming a ‘caboclo’ in the triad of possibilities of the satanic 
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brotherhood/sisterhood. We then confirm what this is for them (after guessing): they were told, all the time, 

growing up, just because of the mandatory weekly attendance to their ‘church’ - perhaps even several times a 

week – that that is all a negro can be in life, so one of those three: caboclo, preto velho or exu. That would then 

be the representation of the maximum spiritual evolution of the negro for them, in case they split the universe 

into three realms: wilderness, civilization and supernatural. The negro then, if doing the right thing, should end 

up his life as ‘king of one of the realms’ and those three figures then represent what the king looks and sounds 

like. They then probably replace the members of the brotherhood/sisterhood who they think are lagging behind 

in terms of becoming such a figure, so say, if the person cannot master fishing/command fish and is doing the 

‘caboclo track’, they could be replaced with someone who ‘finally’ can do it, we imagine. That is then the main 

reason as to why they cannot stop reaching target in terms of crimes quota despite being with us: they could lag 

behind and get killed/replaced. In this case, Leinha must be doing the exu track while ‘Nelson’ is doing the 

wilderness one. ‘Rogerio’ probably wanted to do the wilderness track because we then can exclude society, as 

he said, therefore he is rid of perpetrating against societal members and, for lacking options, is also rid of having 

to betray me. Besides, competition is low, like very few would choose that environment over civilization, so that 

there would be lowest likelihood that he would get killed/replaced.  

It was from using ‘Rogerio’s’ token, as for how it impacted on our spirit, that I had the idea of saving 'Nelson' – 

the ‘Nelson’ who called upon feeling that his life was under threat - by advising him to get his girlfriend and 

move to the bush, then stay there for a while. Our spirit understood that was the only way the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood wouldn't take our lives or mess up with us or force him to betray me or anything.  That 

'Nelson' still died, as far we understood, so that even though that may save the life of those who are not under 

threat, it is probably the case that, once the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood sets its mind on the thing, other 

efforts are required to stop it while we are not on top. We noticed, as explained before, that, if we can find yet 

another member who likes us - and they bother - those usually succeed in stopping the determination the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood has of 'sending us' (the negro ‘send’ for the Indians from the Suffolk base, through 

invisible laser).  

Our thoughts, on civilization, also get confirmed by 'Nelson's' story: that he couldn't enjoy, as if there were 

people watching. We noticed that, during these 3 years and 3 months plus, whenever I am enjoying something 

that has to do with civilization (and we enjoy only those items most of the time or all the time), I am more 

severely attacked, so, for instance, whenever I turn my aircon on and I am finding it pleasant, that the 

temperature is now really warm or cool, they make the fire alarm go off (this is an Al Qaeda apartment, like all 

places where I have lived so far and most places should also be such, as said before, so whenever there is a 

blockage we cannot deal with, for instance, it is them pressing buttons). On other occasions, they made me have 

eye allergy as a reaction to the heater, like they would press buttons and make the eye go dry, cry and burn each 

time the aircon was on and they still took long time to stop doing that even after I realized it was about that and 

stopped using it, despite the weather. I feel comfortable sleeping belly up, like 'Nilza' said is best for health (and 

I saw 'Braganca'/the devil doing that too), like I find that way more relaxing and it seems to be the least harmful 

position for the bones and flesh. They then put a program in my 666, so that I can never sleep like that anymore. 

That was after I thought to myself - and therefore was kinda teaching those people inside of me - that that is 

really healthy and good. Other times, I would be happily eating with knife and fork and they would press 

buttons to make me hit myself with the fork as I was thinking I could do that well and that it felt good. Twin in 

me and Our Lord Jesus in us helped, since I almost ended up having a serious accident with the fork in the eye 

and other parts of the body back then. I now cannot eat properly with knife and fork anymore: they reduced me 

to an animal or something more negro/African in those regards.  

We think Leinha is the only one who is anti-civilization in our Al Qaeda family when it comes to 

determining/supporting our ways of living (so mine, Elsie’s. We had previously said she was the only one who 

liked living like that but we now realize how much she used her car and a special water filter, ozonizer, so that 

that is only in what comes to our lives instead) and that coincides with her being the only one that remained as 

possible aggressor/blocker, with us having 99% of certainty that she is the one who destroyed our entire body 

and head (through the hands of a cluster of multiples from the satanic brotherhood, though, the same ones she 

used to impair/disable ‘Jayme Ricci Pinheiro’ (who got replaced a few times), including skills even with things 

like breathing under water or doing home gym. She is the only one who insists that her type of people are 

cariocas, so that they must all be from the same subrace in Africa (we have already stated that that should be the 

case, when we produced some circumstantial). Yet, we believe we ourselves advised her to pick them, like it is 

always the options that are available that determine our choice, like there was no better choice we could see. We 

also chose the prostitutes from Rio when given the choice regarding ‘what marginal’ from their group would 

form our group, basically, as explained before, like who we are going to administer if following the 

crime/satanic path of theirs 

Today (22/05/2025) we raised with the following information coming through the Holy Ghost: they all adore the 

dead, so exactly what we concluded before, the love for stillness. We once analysed a crime of ‘Nelson’- in one 
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of our blog posts (blog Crime, with Blogger, Marcia Pinheiro) – where he killed the man and then kept him in 

bed with him, later on even drilling a hole in his body and putting his penis in. We now think it might be the 

same story as it was with the nun, so that the person practicing those atrocities might have been another, not 

necessarily him. That is in alignment with our suspicion: that ‘Trevor Skinner’ worked as a nurse in the morgue 

area so that he could have sex with corpses (given his smell). That also makes sense of having corpses 

accumulating in holes, as we saw in the holocausts (actual and remake) of theirs, like they could go there to 

have their rites and others. We connect this to Egypt, just because of the way they tried to keep things for the 

deceased inside of their pyramids of death: they used to put all their personal belongings and wealth items inside 

of those. Whoever thinks like that obviously believes that the person is more alive after death or equally alive, 

we theorize. That makes us think that, instead of the appearance we saw there, in the USA, under the Wallstreet 

park subway entrance, for the place where they store the people in phase out for future replacements, they have 

them all standing or spread, more like what they put in our head as if it were the little kids doing with the people 

there. That matches the cartoon that we think they came up with, as for main characteristic of the character, 

‘mandrake’. We do think they give a ‘mandrake’ in the people around when they enter jail complexes, as we 

saw before. That also matches the observations about ‘Baby Consuelo’s’ song, the one saying that she is 

‘telurica’: if she loves the earth (we believe we once checked on that definition and it said like that, that teluricos 

loved earth), then she is a walking corpse. That also matches the African adoration for birds, ants and trees 

(things that one could be sensing after death if still remaining alive). That also matches our impression of those 

figures from the start, the walk next to the masonry in Sydney (dead alive, at some stage we even said the 

options were reduced as for what they could be and the strongest possibility was ‘the resurrected’). That also 

matches our assertions regarding their love for the ‘non-reactive mind’: the dead certainly have it. That also 

makes sense of their capacity of thinking of our heads, of people who are alive, as a free and universal database 

for their people. That also matches what they created for schizophrenia, after creating the own disease: 

catatonia. That also matches Leinha putting ‘Braganca’/the devil to sleep inside of a coffin as test to enter the 

masonry (without him knowing it was her doing that, with him believing it was the guys from the masonry 

ordering that he did that on their own).That also matches the personal taste of ‘Braganca’/the devil the only time 

we observed him sleeping/in bed during the night (he then covered his entire body with the sheet, as if he were 

an Egyptian mummy). That also matches their taste for bed: preferably even the floor, as for ‘Nelson’. All really 

rigid, like wood, surfaces where we ourselves would never be able to really sleep, like it is impossible, to hard. 

That also matches the story of ‘Lea Maria’ involving the ‘caixa de gordura’ in Ipanema, a place where I 

understood she would keep the corpses of those she killed, so that, according to her, she could nibble once in a 

while – yet, doesn’t the flesh go off?). That also matches the only time I watched Leinha having sex (with 

‘Ross’ in Enmore): he was lying down, belly up, as rigid as wood and didn’t move ever. That also matches them 

having to kill us if they ever feel love for us, like the more they love us, the more with ‘Ra’ we will be or 

something.   

All colors in the flag should imply something as well, so please go through the task of examining these flags 

using what we pass here and please feel free to build your own paper based on this information, since we will 

not be pursuing this any further. Please mention us as a source. May Our God bless those who do what we ask 

immediately. 

8) Augusto Pinochet 

 
                       [72]             [73], 1984         [74], circa 1974     [75], 1935-1951 

The 4 pictures above correspond to 4 very different men: nose and chin comparisons should make you agree 

with us. The ears that protrude in [72] and [74] bring the same effect as the folds on the face of [73], so that they 

are all negros and therefore the ID became an usurpation experience for the satanic brotherhood at a certain 

stage, trivially before the atrocities started.  

Co-pilot points at these steps in his military career before power:’ 

• 1936 – Graduated from the Chilean Military Academy 

• 1943 – Joined the Chilean Army, serving in various regiments 

• 1968 – Promoted to Brigadier General 
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• 1971 – Appointed Commander of Santiago Army Garrison 

• 1972 – Became General Chief of Staff 

• 1973 – Appointed Commander-in-Chief of the Chilean Army 

• 1973 – Led the military coup against Salvador Allende’ 

We then asked if General Chief of Staff was higher than Commander and it said it is, so that this all looks like 

normal progression in the career, just the coup is what comes across as possibly weird. Co-pilot says he even 

had nicknames for underperforming in the years preceding the conclusion of secondary school but that may be 

part of the satanization of his biography by the satanic brotherhood, so that it doesn’t mean that is the truth at all. 

We see that he went from Commander ot General Chief and Commander again in a very short interval of time, 

which probably means brilliance and that wouldn’t be part of the satanic brotherhood members’ possibilities, so 

that that must still have been the righteous owner of the ID and he must not have underperformed during 

primary or secondary school ever.  

He probably lost his life in1973, like, if nobody can find a reason for him to be a person of revolutions, then he 

lost his life before the coup. It seems that Chile was a democracy before the coup (Co-pilot), so that it does not 

make sense, for a virtuous person, not to go with the people. If he were with the people, he would not need to 

decree dictatorship, so that this is not the righteous owner, it is already the marginal.  

We still consulted Co-pilot: 

‘There is evidence that civilian groups and political factions supported the idea of a coup against Salvador 

Allende, though direct letters or explicit requests to Augusto Pinochet himself are less documented. Some key 

points: 

• Business and Elite Support – Wealthy Chileans and business leaders feared Allende’s socialist 

policies and backed efforts to destabilize his government. 

• Right-Wing Groups – Organizations like Patria y Libertad engaged in violent opposition and 

reportedly encouraged military action. 

• Foreign Influence – U.S. intelligence reports indicated that some Chilean civilians were involved in 

efforts to push for a coup. 

• Public Protests – Some anti-Allende demonstrations called for military intervention, reflecting civilian 

frustration.’ 

If he were the righteous owner of the ID at the time of the coup, he would like the best to happen to his Country 

and people. Therefore, he would have restored democracy soon after taking power and would have called for 

elections.  

 Co-pilot:  

‘After Augusto Pinochet’s coup in 1973, he did not hold immediate public consultations. Instead, his regime 

imposed authoritarian rule, suppressing political opposition and restricting democratic processes.’ 

We are then sure the righteous owner of the ID lost his precious and unique human incarnation at most in 1973, 

before the first talks about the coup happened.  

9) Satanic brotherhood member playing ‘Andrew Clarskon’, unknown usurpation number 
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[18] 

All of a sudden, we remembered having had our head consulted by this man, who was then playing ‘Andrew 

Clarkson’ in North Melbourne, Melbourne (Erskine St), Australia, when he consulted us (like, now we realize 

that). He wasn’t happy playing ‘the role’ the satanic brotherhood had assigned to him - so that of ‘Andrew 

Clarkson’ - anymore. We guessed and the satanic then gave the memory glimpse: a true Christian managed to 

have access to him and they then had a conversation. That was a man and therefore he must have been a native 

who was still the righteous owner of his ID – thus white - by the time he spoke to him. We now realized that this 

conversation could only have happened at the church that ‘Andrew Clarkson’ (probably the one that came after 

this one) took me to, the one he claimed to attend: that was the Lutheran church. We then realized that it could 

only be the case that this one spoke German, since ‘my’ ‘Andrew’ would only enter and get out after the mass, 

which is in German (the church is the one in the CBD of Melbourne), and we did think about that for a time and 

concluded the reason could only be that he didn’t speak German, which was later on confirmed by him. We then 

conclude this one DID speak German, what is a great achievement in terms of findings because we can then tell 

a lot more. First of all, even though the righteous owner of the ID did attend the Lutheran church services, the 

satanic brotherhood does not give its usurpers the language of the mass, which does make sense, since that could 

potentially make the individual literally see Our Lord. The satanic told me, however (I now remember also that, 

after concluding the usurper could not get more languages than the strictly needed for the usurpation), that ‘my’ 

‘Andrew’ was given a choice and he said that he did not really want to attend church, so that it was better if he 

did not understand what they are saying (Leinha would have told me this).  

Basically, the ‘Andrew’ from this picture said that he had already asked the satanic brotherhood (not that he said 

the name of things to us back then) and they would not release him from playing the assigned role, so that he 

was stuck and they could kill him if he refused to play the role.  

He then asked me what he could be doing, however he did not include the information about the bug and, for 

some reason, when they consult my head, I take those things to be natural almost all the time or all the time and 

don’t consciously acknowledge that I am bugged myself. I then advised him to go to the most different culture 

and place he could think of as that could only be his best chances of not being caught/murdered. He then did not 

hesitate and moved to Germany, which is the only reason why he was killed there and put in the camp there, so 

that both ‘Nelson’ and Leinha lied on this one. Yet, after we went through this mental struggle, thinking they 

both lied, the satanic gave me the memory glimpse and there everything was confirmed (I had the intuition his 

feet had been chopped for them to be able to swap shoes, since the body would be rigid like wood after death): 

‘Nelson’ then says that indeed he had to chop his foot to be able to dress the German shoes, which were not his. 

Even though ‘Nelson’ got some of the same size as his feet, the rigidity of the feet made it impossible to dress 

them without doing something like that, so that this man went to Germany to escape the satanic brotherhood and 

took his things with him. I had advised him not to dress anything Australian (not sure I knew it was Australia, 

but I said for him to not dress anything typical) in the place in order to make identification harder. He then was 

probably dressing the German shoes and ‘Nelson’ had to chop when dressing his Australian boot. ‘Nelson’ did 

that to say he was from Australia. The picture involving the Australian shoe then happened after the one 
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involving the German one. Even though Leinha says it was a choice, we are sure it is not and the key-element 

here is that this one knew something before he usurped while most don’t: He knew German. In this way, he 

could live there normally. Were it a choice, being both satanic, they would both refuse to learn German for the 

same reason, isn’t it? The satanic would not let Christianity be spread or inculcated in the mind of its followers, 

just because that is indeed ‘the way’, Our Lord Jesus Christ’s ways. 

Usurpers learn exclusively what is required for the role they will play: as pointed out before, they say they can 

give up to ‘one gift’ of the device to usurpers, so one extra thing, nothing else. Some members are more prized 

than others, so that ‘Murillo’, for instance, got two gifts: eloquence in Portuguese and super human strength in 

the arms. ‘Braganca’ got calligraphy and eloquence in Portuguese. It then looks like 2 gifts for those at the top. 

We then realize that the native righteous owner of ID male who spoke to him had the effect of making him have 

contact with his original soul (he broke the spell of the satanic over the man in the picture: the brainwashing was 

nullified and he could then feel his own soul, so his connection to Our Lord, Jesus Christ, through the Holy 

Ghost, thus to his path to heavens) and, all of a sudden, he was in heavens through the Holy Ghost, when he 

then felt everything, as they say it is after our death: that we go to the presence of Our Lord Jesus Christ and we 

feel the wrong in all we did, when all the scenes of our lives where we did wrong pass in front of us, and the 

verdict is then always accepted as fair by us, regardless of whether we go to heavens/its path or hell.  

He then thought all he was doing was not right, as he told me: that he did not want to deceive society anymore.  

Well, because of his German-speaking quality, we managed to find out where in Africa the man was from: he 

was from Namibia.  

Co-pilot: ‘Yes! Namibia has the largest German-speaking population in Africa, with around 20,000 native 

speakers. This is due to its history as German South West Africa, a colony from 1884 to 1915. German 

remains a recognized language, used in media, education, and cultural events. Other places with historical 

German influence include Tanzania, Cameroon, and Togo, though German is not widely spoken there today.’ 

Because of his case, we found out that usurpers are coming from everywhere in Africa, not really only from 

Nubia. They must however prefer the unknowledgeable for this sort of reason26 but also because those who 

study would have experienced the ‘higher-truth’ feel of Descartes and whoever knows what heavens is (the feel 

of higher truth) does not want to get out of it, so that the person becomes addicted to always chasing higher 

truths, since that gives them ‘the lift’. One of the other things that incontestably lead to ‘being in heavens’ is the 

ethereal orgasm, which can only be achieved through an Our God’s Coupleship, as explained before. 

10) Blogger, Marcia Pinheiro, ‘Dole: A Negro Thing in Rome’, date: 5/2/25 

[78]: dole is then 'do-le', which is 'do' ('just do it', from Nike, so just perpetrate) and 'read' (‘le’ in Portuguese). 

That then means that, when they had to work to pay their own expenses, they could not study, and now, with the 

government giving what was needed to live (since they usurp property and therefore didn't need the government 

to give that and perhaps bills for services, such as electricity, didn't exist, so perhaps all services of that type 

were free), they could 'finally' study. That is then how the Romans got exterminated: they had time and therefore 

could perpetrate more. This means that the 'dole' in Australia served the same purpose, which is then why they 

succeeded in exterminating the native Australians/righteous owners of native Australian ID/original white 

subrace of Australia too (as for what they say. Sometimes they declare their target as if it has already been 

achieved, actually lots of times, so that there is also a chance things are not as bad as they seem but there is very 

little likelihood that is the case here). That probably means they all perpetrated, so that perhaps the negro satanic 

men start all and open way for the others (since the satanic would eat flesh, therefore would not need the food 

provided by the government. Only the non-cannibals would need that. They needed it so much that they created 

confusion in the cue or whatever that was). One of the things is that it is probably the case none of the Christian 

countries used to take African migrants but, by becoming government (as for ID), they could get all that and 

others, such as the dole. 

Look at what ChatGPT says (etymology of the word 'dole'): 'Origin: Old English: "dāl" — meaning “part,” 

“share,” or “portion.” Related to the verb "dælan", meaning "to divide" or "to distribute." From Proto-Germanic 

"dailiz" (same root as the modern word “deal”).' The satanic brotherhood/sisterhood then always provides an 

official account that deceives people well, like the formation of the word happens as a consequence of the food 

 
26 We actually now recall, after we guessed, since the satanic then gave us a memory glimpse: Leinha said that 

she regretted having picked, in other words, that ‘Andrew’, so the Namibian one (Attachment no. 9), since he 

had studies. As we, Twins of God, said before, any person who has experienced the sensation of being in 

heavens while on earth never wants to get out it, so that they naturally turn their spirits in the right direction 

instead of to hells and studying in the socratic way, therefore deepening ourselves in the practice of placid 

contemplation, leads to us having those moments, of immersion in the Holy Ghost and therefore of experiencing 

a taste of heavens. She explicitly referred to the place of the pickup, so that we understand she usually picked 

usurpers from somewhere else, which leads us to once more confirm that they must pick those always from 

Nubia, where we infer people are the most ignorant, like also ever, but the most ignorant in Africa.  
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being provided in Rome instead of what it is, which is why they love usurping researchers. May Our God bless 

those who do what we ask immediately.   

11) Mert Ney 

 
[80] 

 
                                                                     [77] 

The two ‘Mert Neys’ above are different, even though it is pretty hard to compare them, since the angles are 

completely different too: skin and lip colors are remarkably different and we can see that straight away. With 

more difficulty, we realize that the chin is different ([77]’s chin is less wide). With a bit more effort, we see that 

the nose is also different ([80]’s is larger).  

Why the satanic had this concern, of coming up with [80] after we finished dealing with these crimes? We 

believe it is so that the other marginals, so the other members of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, are 

deceived as to whether they may use them like that or not. We believe the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood wants 

to pass rhetoric here: saying that who they blame for the crimes they organize is always a person who is 

naturally white. Yet, we can see that [80] has Al Qaeda eyes that are blue and the other ‘Mert Neys’ from [77], 

who were the only ones available online when we produced [77], have dark eyes, so that the righteous owner of 

this ID obviously had dark eyes too. The girl in [80] has Al Qaeda eyes too and we analysed this case before, so 

that they were both usurpers, thus members of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood. The Al Qaeda eyes one only 

gets through 666, which is exclusive property of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood so far, despite all our 

attempts to get hold of at least one of them and their entire design, rather than just knowing it is either a satellite 

mobile circuit in miniature and simplified or a radio circuit in miniature and simplified (radio enters via hole in 

the skull that they cover with some material that lasts forever and feels like a mole and mobile enters via ear 

orifice). We observe that the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood is able to make people have the beard and hair in 
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any way they design in the computer for a while. Since at most the remake of the holocaust they have been able 

to design body hair (they make the boy who appears naked in the picture we put in [18] have no hair whatsoever 

and we think we are sure it is all via 666).   

12) Attacks involving nuns  

Tadea Benz 

[91]: that is the criminal case involving Tadea Benz and our Al Qaeda brother, ‘Nelson’, was involved, together 

with our Al Qaeda sister, Leinha, in the planning of this sequence of atrocities even though only ‘Nelson’ was 

physically involved in the actual atrocities. ‘Nelson’ took a negro who figures as a negro to the convent in order 

for him to perpetrate and he collected this negro and took him to ‘his’ place after they finished perpetrating. 

‘Nelson’ also collected an innocent man figuring as white from ‘his’ place on phase out, apparently from ‘his’ 

bed, and put him in his Macquarie spaceship (which was parked on the top of the convent during all the action) 

to then take him to the front of the window of the ‘nun’ (she was also a usurper, so a negro man changed into a 

satanic transngender, never an actual nun, so again no formation or faith or anything), still in phase out, where 

he would wait to have his hand rubbed against the knife that the negro figuring as negro had left under the bed 

for ‘Nelson’, which is the reason the window was left open. ‘Nelson’ then put the knife, which now was marked 

with his DNA, under the bed of the nun. This phased out man was moved by ‘Nelson’ so that he would be seen 

getting out of the convent area after the perpetrations. Another knife, without blood, was found in the area where 

‘Nelson’ passed to get inside of the place, so that he could do the knife thing (DNA of the innocent and phased 

out man) and that was so that we, Twins of God, would know that for sure ‘our’ ‘Nelson’ had not stabbed the 

nun. We also know he did not mutilate her because the presenter from [91] says she was mutilated by knife. In 

this case, we imagine it was part of the satanic ‘experience’ (for us, it is just perpetration really) eating parts of 

her body, so that the negro figuring as negro used the knife while taking the flesh out. The frame of the bed was 

marked with the fingerprint of the innocent man because ‘Nelson’ also moved/puppeteered him to make him 

enter the convent on a day preceding the attack, so that the satanic brotherhood could impose the narrative: that 

he was looking for money there. They then made him go to ‘her’ bedroom and touch that frame. The negro 

figuring as negro would have stabbed her to death and should have raped her as well, taking into consideration 

what we know happened in the case involving Suzanne Armstrong. ‘Nelson’ however could have hit her body 

and made the rest of the damage the ‘woman’ (it is a satanic trangender) from [91] talks about. Perhaps he said 

he did that to impose narrative: that there was struggle, so to imply the negro figuring as negro was not 

perpetrating that amount of atrocities and applying that level of violence for no reason. It was all because the 

nun was fighting against him and his actions all the time. 

 
                   Tadea Benz, [91]       [91], spearker/presenter     [91], framed person 

Please observe the long squeezed face and facial folds in [91] to confirm that this ID is a satanic sisterhood 

experience (we observe that the satanic obviously would not go through the selection and training process of the 

nuns, so that the righteous owner of the ID - and we do believe that there was one also because the name does 

not follow the patterns of the weapons of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood-probably (99%) lost her precious 

and unique human existence sometime after she made the vows. That must be the case of all nuns everywhere, 

so that they once were very virtuous and altruistic women, as Christianity demands). This picture is different 

from the one we saw online and used before (yet we also concluded that body image was of a satanic 

transgender, therefore an imposter and very serious marginal), when we first studied this case (blog post and 

perhaps a paper, but then the satanic destroyed it). As said before, our entire Catholic college, in terms of nuns, 

was usurpation and that was 1980 already. The nun that spoke to us about it (after we recovered memories, so in 

2020, we understood what she said) said that the reason for them to usurp was the facilities and all expenses 

paid. They helped nobody and did a horrible job administering the college and all of us, frequently letting 
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negros figuring as negros, such as ‘Monica Pereira’, command and injure us. There were cleaners who were 

cannibals, friends with ‘Lea Maria’: they usurped accommodation through usurping ID from next door to the 

college, so that they could kidnap kids and eat them, when we assume those were replaced and so was their 

small family, that probably being the reason for the association with ‘Lea Maria’, like they eat the kid and ‘Lea 

Maria’ finishes with the family while ‘Nelson’ takes care of the replacements.  

Johnny Frank Garret was murdered by the satanic brotherhood, who then usurped his ID, since that is a true 

native American white – thus Christian – name but the occupier appearing in the body image above is a negro 

satanic man (folds of the face and Al Qaeda eyes. Since the entire facial expression is satanic (mood, position of 

mouth and teeth, etc.), he is not an innocent victim, so that he also sinned highest before being put into this. Yet 

we don’t really know if the image in the media corresponds to that of the man who walked out of that convent 

that time and day. The satanic brotherhood could have swapped him for another).  

With the presenter, please notice that the neck has same width as the head and that only happens in the negro 

subrace, but ‘she’ also has Al Qaeda eyes, so that this is a satanic transgender that has started to stare at heavens 

instead of hells, since she is helping us.  

‘Nelson’ would be selling this with ‘Leinha’ through the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood or Al Qaeda as an 

experience to the negro, so that they perpetrate and get away with it. We now imagine usurpers like ‘Elon Musk’ 

could also pay for those experiences (so negros who don’t figure as negros), since they certainly would have no 

prejudice in terms of where the money comes from, like we are sure about that, since, even though they 

massacre over America and have all that discourse of hate for us, so our people, Country, subrace, spiritual 

choices and so on, they certainly steal gazillions of dollars per year from us. Yet, as for conversations we had 

with them, the experiences target the negro who figures as negro. We theorize those live mostly underground 

everywhere (we have now seen lots of YouTubes ([92], [93] and [94])about plenty of underground facilities - in 

fact entire cities, with shopping centre and all) while they wait for the signal of the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood, the one that is going to tell them it is all over, so targets have been reached, which will 

then mean all other subraces are gone apart from their own, so apart from the negro subrace, when they will then 

emerge from their ‘holes’ and live over the earth, like the rest of us (not saying we actually live, just using 

Collective Unconscious (our definition) meaning). 

We conclude that the money they get through usurpations - including the tons of money they steal from our 

nations per year through usurpations of governmental positions - is used not only to destroy our people, nation, 

culture, Country, land as well as other people’s all-that, but also to pay for their experiences of perpetration, so 

that they can perpetrate and get away with all, basically then go through proven successful perpetration 

experiences each time. To the positive side, all the victims should be usurpers - therefore also negro males - just 

that they don’t figure as negros or males (in this case) or that is what they want us to believe through the not-so-

few criminal cases we have analyzed.  

Nuns that are not Tadea Benz 

Even though we asked three of the four AIs we have used to so far, so Co-pilot, Perplexity and Gemini, exactly 

the same question (we asked about the name of the American nun who would have been raped and stabbed to 

death in her convent), we got three different answers and those are seen below.  

Copilot: ‘Yes, one case that fits this description is the murder of Sister Roberta Elam in 1977. She was a 26-

year-old nun in Wheeling, West Virginia, who was raped and strangled while praying near her convent. 

Another well-known case is Sister Catherine Cesnik, who was murdered in 1969 in Baltimore, Maryland. 

Her death was linked to allegations of abuse at her school.’ 

We then get only 2 cases.  

Perplexity: 

 

1. Sister Margaret Ann Pahl 

• Location: Toledo, Ohio 

• Year: 1980 

• Details: Sister Margaret Ann Pahl, a Catholic Sister of Mercy, was found strangled and stabbed to 

death in the chapel of the Toledo Mercy Hospital. She was found covered in an altar cloth with stab wounds in 

the shape of an inverted cross. While her murder involved stabbing, there is no public record indicating she was 

raped. 

2. Sister Paula Merrill & Sister Margaret Held 

• Location: Durant, Mississippi 

• Year: 2016 

• Details: Both nuns were found stabbed to death in their home. There is no public record indicating 

rape. Rodney Earl Sanders was convicted of their murders. 

3. Unnamed Ursuline Sister 

• Location: Cleveland, Ohio 
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• Year: Early 1990s 

• Details: A nun was raped and murdered; her assailant, Pitcher, was convicted of rape, kidnapping, 

aggravated robbery, aggravated murder, and murder. 

4. Sister Catherine Cesnik 

• Location: Baltimore, Maryland 

• Year: 1969 

• Details: Sister Catherine Cesnik was murdered, and her body was found in a wooded area. The case is 

widely believed to involve sexual assault, though the specifics are disputed and the case remains unsolved. 

5. Unspecified Nun (Baltimore) 

• Location: Baltimore, Maryland 

• Year: 1993 

• Details: A nun was raped and strangled; the former convent handyman was tried for the crime. 

Even though Perplexity gave us 6 different fatal victims of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, we only got 4 

names spelled out. Since giving their names and body images would be basic journalistic requirements if the 

journalist has formation, we know that at least the journalists involved in reporting those 2 cases of unnamed 

victims never had any formation, therefore are members of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood (illegal migrants, 

assassins or partners of those, usurpers of ID and existence, thieves of property and so on). Yet we don’t think 

body images are easily found for the others and we once more prove that the AIs are all managed by them, since 

at least Tadea Benz is not in the above list, which means bias and deceit when giving and/or retrieving 

information. To make sure we are all empowered to investigate things from now onward, please notice that 

common sense is what we, if we are Christians, would be doing if working in journalism. Isn’t it true that all of 

us would think the basic things must be present when we deliver the news, so name of the victim, accused or 

suspected involved – with names and faces as well, if legal, address where the perpetration took place, so all 

involved, such as name of the location, suburb, street, town, Country, unless illegal, who is responsible for the 

investigations, facts that are known about the perpetration (including results of forensics) and history of the 

victim with possible links to the causes of the crimes highlighted, date, time, and weather of the location when 

the perpetration happened, witnesses and possible witnesses (then publishing their statements if possible with 

pictures and all, also full names), weapons used or technicalities involved in the crime (like level of skills 

required, also of possessions in technology items and weapons), possible connection to previous crimes, also in 

terms of search for patterns in terms of perpetration, what compliance has done so far, if there are survivors and 

how they escaped, to the least. In this case, as many would have noticed by now, we also don’t have press or 

investigative journalism for long (once more, we really really need all that we asked to start doing heavens’ 

work on earth and the Our God’s Brainwashing is of fundamental importance in that process). 

Gemini 

•  Sister Margaret Ann Pahl (Toledo, Ohio, 1980): Sister Margaret Ann Pahl, a Catholic Sister of Mercy, was 

found strangled and stabbed to death in the chapel of the Toledo Mercy Hospital. Her body was reportedly 

covered in an altar cloth with stab wounds in the shape of an inverted cross. While not explicitly stated as 

occurring "inside of the convent" in the exact search results, it happened within the grounds of a Catholic 

institution where nuns resided and worked. A priest, Gerald Robinson, was later convicted of her murder. 

•  Mother Superior Edna Mary Cardozo and Sister Marie Julien Fortin (Waterville, Maine, 1996): These 

two nuns were killed, and two others injured, in a stabbing and beating attack inside their convent at the Order 

of the Blessed Sacrament. The attacker, Mark Bechard, had a history of mental illness. The report does not 

mention rape in this specific incident. 

Now the result was only 3 victims (half of the number of results we got from Perplexity) and only one of those 

had already been listed by Perplexity.  

[95]: 

‘1991 – Waddell, Arizona, US 

An elderly Buddhist nun, Foy Sripanpasert, was one of nine people killed on August 9th, 1991, in the Wat 

Promkunaram temple. Their bodies were found the next day and included the abbot, priests, a novice monk, 

and a temple employee. In 1994, two teenagers — 17-year-old Jonathan Doody and 16-year-old Allessandro 

Garcia — were said to have gone to the temple to rob it. Garcia claimed Doody panicked, thinking he had been 

recognized, and shot all the victims in the head with a rifle. Both men were convicted in 1994 (Doody by a jury 

and Garcia via a plea deal). Doody’s conviction was later overturned. A second trial, in 2013, resulted in 

mistrial. The third trial found Doody guilty on all counts (in 2014) and sentenced him to 281 years in prison.’ 

The case above has not been listed by any of the AIs consulted and they all failed delivering an exhaustive list 

of cases, like we would expect to receive at least those that have appeared in the media as a result of the query, 

but that is not the satanic ways: that is the Christian ways instead.  



Suzanne Armstrong: Desatanization of Biography 

DOI: 10.9790/0837-3006074696                                      www.iosrjournal.org                                          93 | Page 

We then noticed that about 10 cases have appeared in the media, yet the number would be way superior, as 

explained before: the media seems to be totally under their control. Once more, Australians calculated that 

about 820 people run the world, including in this figure those that run the media. If, approximately 2,625 years 

ago, the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood negros- when the first perpetration outside of Africa against whites was 

noticed - usurped all together, in a single day, at a load of 600,000 white Christian (were it nowadays, they 

would be Christians, just that that incarnation of theirs happened before Our Lord came in flesh around that 

year, year 0) individuals, these so meagre 820 can be usurped even in a fraction of a day.  

13) Neil Armstrong 

 
                  [85], March 11, 1966                [86], 1969               [87], NASA, 1958 

The 3 pictures above represent very different men: if you compare jaws and ears, you will have to agree with us. 

They are all negros either because of the ears that protrude ([86] and [87]) or because of the folds on the skin 

([85]). Yet we are sure that the 3 astronauts that made it to the moon were all righteous owners of American 

white – thus Christian - native IDs, since we checked on these men before (we actually think we did that both in 

a paper and on a blog post but the satanic then managed to hack and delete that part from the paper and, since 

we don’t have memory most of the time, we didn’t notice they had subtracted that part of the paper. We proved, 

through pictures, that those were originals, so not usurpers. We are then sure sure that at least [87] is a 

falsification. The righteous owners still gave one interview after arriving on earth (trip back), so that we theorize 

they were usurped for the first time soon after that live interview. We guessed and the satanic gave the memory 

(‘Braganca’/the devil is then seen reporting exactly this): Our so valuable and Christian native American Neil 

Armstrong was so serious about what he did and the importance of all involved, including huge amount of 

investment of our nation (science, resources in general, people), that he prepared a statement for when they 

landed on the moon, which is the one we see below, like he thought that would be one of the most remarkable 

things ever for humanity and he did not want to disappoint us.  

 
                                     [88], before launch of Apollo 11, so in 1969 

Somehow the satanic managed to falsify all the body images that were available for his ID online, this one 

included. This is again a negro, as can be told from close analysis of his lower lip fold (and, in special, how it 
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protrudes in this particular picture), ears (the rim, internal shape and even position on the face) and facial fold 

(thick skin), yet there is also the eyes, which are a sort of hollow, the eyebrow (its angles) and others. Because 

this image should have been taken before the flight, we know it is a falsification. We may however lack the 

resources to prove it is such, since the satanic are always ahead, specially in terms of what is strategic for their 

crimes. After we have Our God’s Brainwashing and do the basics to start advancing in wisdom levels in science 

and fix the past, we should be able to prove that these images are a falsification. It is also possible that 

something as simple as a printed newspaper that is guaranteed to be an original item can do the trick. Simple 

analysis of speech and comparison of patterns also prove he could never be our so valuable and eloquent 

American native white-thus Christian-men. Simple things such as the interval between one word and another 

and positions of start of that interval, like the negro doesn’t finish the sentence to make the interval in speech, so 

that he goes ‘I am’ (break) ‘good’ instead of ‘I am good’ (break). That is probably because he is not a native but 

it is also that he is lying, so that the words literally don’t come easy to him (the minimum thing is that he would 

have to first listen to whatever the satanic are telling him to say inside of his head, so that his expression would 

be tense most of the time or all the time, so that also comparisons of moods and facial expressions of the truly 

native American white-thus Christian-people with those of the negro should prove they are not such. Different 

subraces/peoples/cultures put emphasis on different words, have different patterns of occlusion and ways to deal 

with the lower lip area. They also present different facial deformation as they speak, on top of the distribution of 

lengths being different when it comes to items of the front of the head (space between nose and lips, amount of 

skull/flesh between eyes and line of hair, space between line of hair and eyebrow, etc.).  

 
[90], 4:32 

This one ALSO brings falsified images: the ears that protrude, the Nubian chin (only seen in their subrace, the 

little sort of squeezed but long chin, which ends on a long horizontal line segment. It is like part of a slice of 

wood, the end of it).  

 
[89], pre-flight conference, 5th July 1969 

Here we see the own members of the satanic brotherhood astonished and trying to help: the phoenix symbol 

should not have been there, like the righteous owners of American native white –thus Christian- IDs would 
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never do such a thing, since that is scoffing at our nation, like it is a cartoon of some type appearing together 

with our most important people at that moment and a bird being associated with our achievements. That is a 

negro thing. We associate those with humanity instead. The satanic recorded this video and made those falsified 

pictures at the same time as we were doing those things, all having been pre-planned. Since we guessed, the 

satanic gave us the memory glimpse and there ‘Braganca’/the devil lets us know that they couldn’t have access 

to where the actual astronauts were for some reason back then27, so that perhaps those around them were still 

 
27 At this stage, so 23/05/2025, 2:44 pm in Australia, Sydney, I recalled having had a head consultation coming 

from the same feminine voice I just heard speaking to one of the satanic brotherhood members (the most 

satanized ever version of the Brazilian ‘Tom Cruise’) that attacks me from Rio via voice and image: a female 

figure with the same voice (but different looks: even though I cannot see ‘her’, I am sure about that, like I get a 

kinda blurred image or something) would have asked me about how she could protect the NASA mission staff, 

so that they wouldn’t get usurped, basically. I then suggested that they lived there in the days preceding the take-

off, since she told me they were about less than a week away or something. I literally told her to lock them all 

in. It is just that the satanic made me go through that so that I would have the sensation of having been part of 

this story, involving the Apollo 11 launch, but that happened in 1969, therefore when we were not alive yet or 

when we had just been born (like we are not sure about birth year, just think it is something like 1969, even 

though the satanic gave us an ID from 1971 in Brazil). We now know: this female figure that spoke today in my 

head and said ‘they were locked in’, as if answering the satanic brotherhood’s Brazilian ‘Tom Cruise’, and he 

acted as if he really bothered finding out how to best protect people against their attacks, like the recipe for their 

success back then, got her voice from a natural/native white American, thus Christian, woman, like the voice is 

modulated, as explained before, to exhibit exactly the same patterns of the voice of the righteous owner of ID, 

which is why, for someone like me, in slavery and having head talks their entire lives, ‘she’ may come across as 

the same person each time, like I don’t even see her body image. When she appeared to me back then, it was 

after 1972 and she then appeared as if she were coming from the same spot in a facility, which is the exact 

image they put in my head when ‘Braganca’/the devil says the satanic did not have access to the astronauts and 

that is why they had to have that parallel recording that we now see on YouTube. ‘She’ appears to be inside of 

the confined space opening the door to speak to me, so that whoever put that together definitely intended to have 

us believing that she was an ‘insider’, so a native American white for real. Our first thought was that we had 

then resurrected, since Leinha claimed that the cops found me looking dead in the trash bin of the Sydney 

masonry after they killed the man who looked white and sounded as if he had been born in Rio via belt of 

methane, which ‘Joao Carlos Ricci Terra’ claimed to have gotten from his contacts within the MI5, like the what 

it was and how to get would have come from them. We are then actually thinking that the satanic 

brotherhood/sisterhood has a database of weapons or ‘how to dos’ in the MI5 somehow, so an AI like Co-pilot 

that answers this sort of question that ‘Joao Carlos’ would have back then, which was how to pretend someone 

has drunk beyond belief and had a heart attack following that if they effectively did not drink at all. For some 

reason, the narrative is always important and the reason can only be the story they tell those who believe they 

are with them when they are not the right type of subrace, which is the only acceptable type for members. It 

wouldn’t make sense worrying about that when they can kill with a single chin knock, yet it does make sense if 

they have to convince someone else that they drunk way too much and then something happened. Since the 

story of our walk that day, like I came in this man’s arms to the masonry, has been entirely planned by Leinha or 

another one of them in advance, believe Leinha, the guy was entirely moved, so that, in real life, he never 

wanted to go to that masonry that day or take me there. If he were drunk, he could have done things that way, 

we think. They dumped his corpse, in whatever remained, inside of the dumpster after they finished, they told 

me. It is possible that someone checked on the corpse or something, like how would the alcohol thing make a 

difference otherwise? In this case, we know how the person who is entirely moved feels, which is absolutely 

normal. He definitely thought he was choosing to do those things exactly that way but even the words he tells 

me when we are supposedly close to the public boot (yet I didn’t see one) were inserted by Leinha or whoever it 

was. I did look around and saw no public telephone, so that, even though Leinha had told me that, I did not see 

any sense in him saying that exactly at the height she determined. He kept on saying, should I call, as if there 

were a public boot there but he seemed to be seeing the same as me. That basically means usurpers might never 

have intended to usurp, once more, or even commit crime: they could be moved every fraction of second of their 

lives and the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood could only stop when the ‘right’ subrace is the only one left, as it is 

effectively what they said. When that happens, though, it does not mean that the other members of their subrace 

have ever agreed with their plans, like those outside of the satanic brotherhood/sisterhood, just that they will 

‘wake up’ in a world where there is only their subrace. Anyway, the reason as to why Leinha did this to us with 

‘her’ transgenders was so that we thought we were the resurrected and she has just appeared in my head saying 

that they actually adored the dead, when I even wrote this here. Even though she says I was found in the trash 

bin still alive by the cop at the masonry, what I myself have seen is ‘Murillo’ saving me after someone uttered 
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righteous owners of American native white-thus Christian-IDs and their security scheme was really Christian, so 

100% effective (if he managed to have access to them, they would probably have been murdered and replaced 

before the departure of the Apollo 11, which means the so scarce and precious resources of our nation would 

have been wasted on men without any basic formation or preparation for the mission, on top of those being 

people who actually hated humanity and earth. We here can picture them thinking to themselves that they 

became moon, their deity, upon arriving, though). He then says they made use of a room that was still inside of 

the complex but unoccupied for this recording, recording everything at the same time that the actual 

interview/communication was happening, so that they must have made the falsified images of their bodies also 

at the same time the other pictures were taken, we imagine, and therefore studies involving age of the images 

won’t be enough to prove their falsification. We then see a negro man figuring as negro being portrayed as 

someone who could be serving the whites for real in something and going beyond his assigned duties to get 

things right, yet anyone observing and knowing how our (white native, thus Christian) people worked at that 

time would know this man, who appears fixing microphones or whatever, is highly incompetent and atypical. 

An American communication of this value would have been planned and prepared in a way that nobody would 

know who these hands were if watching the video, like the video would start with the men involved in the 

communication ready to speak.  

Co-pilot: ‘The United States first landed on the Moon on July 20, 1969 during the Apollo 11 mission. 

Astronauts Neil Armstrong and Buzz Aldrin became the first humans to set foot on the lunar surface, while 

Michael Collins remained in orbit aboard the command module. Armstrong famously declared, "That's one 

small step for man, one giant leap for mankind," as he stepped onto the Moon.’ 

 
 

 
‘take it’ or something, not sure who, but I think it was a male. Probably ‘Joao Carlos’. Nobody else moved, so 

‘Murillo’ took me from his arms right before they make him walk (with their hands) and fall into the hole that 

they had dug for him there, where he would be burnt, not sure if alive or not. I know I got a sort of heart stroke, 

as explained before, and the satanic made me pass out via 666 after ‘Murillo’ took me. The cops I conversed 

with seem to say there is nothing on record about me being found in the trash bin there, like I would still be 

under my own name back then, just because we know the sexual abuse of ‘Bradley Paul Neal’ got registered in 

the police with both our names, so Elsie and Robert Dunnam, like we are sure about that one and who got that 

one for us was ‘Lea Maria’ and that included his arrest, when Leinha let him stay a time in jail, perhaps 2 years, 

before she ‘rescued’ him via new usurpation, this time the one of the valuable native American white, thus 

Christian, male who took care of incarceration troubles in the USA, Long Island, before she took his life (that 

was Bradley Paul Neal). I now remember certain conversation with Leinha, since we guessed, and there she says 

that they had to fear me, that I had to have to have some magical power (once more, she never mentioned it was 

me or anything like that, the logical thing), and that is when she decided to pass that narrative to me then. She 

also says I would feel too lonely (now I know it was about me) and, in this way, so with that female figure from 

inside of the NASA space, the confined one, being my friend, I would feel as if I belong, so that she was clearly 

saying all native American white, thus Christian, people would have been exterminated at this height.  


